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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of Willie International
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | present to the shareholders the
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2014 (the “Year”).

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the Year
(2013: nil).

FINAL RESULTS

During the Year, the Group reported a turnover of approximately
HK$568 million compared with a turnover of approximately HK$45
million for the corresponding period in 2013. The increase in turnover
was mainly attributable to the increase in net realised gain from sale
of investments at fair value through profit or loss by approximately
HK$503 million and the increase in dividend income from investments
by HK$17 million.

The Group reported a profit of approximately HK$744 million
attributable to shareholders for the Year (2013: profit of approximately
HK$82 million). The rise in profitability in the Year was primarily
attributable to the higher amount of realized and fair value gains
(approximately HK$668 million in 2014 vs. approximately HK$86 million
in 2013) on financial assets held by the Group for investment trading
purpose plus fair value gains (approximately HK$63 million in 2014
vs. loss of approximately HK$0.4 million in 2013) on the Group’s long-
term investments. The amount of earnings per share for the Year was
approximately HK5.27 cents (2013: HK0.59 cents (adjusted)).
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BUSINESS REVIEW & PROSPECTS

Business Review & Prospect

The local stock market in the year 2014 experienced a pick-up of a
number of small-cap stocks outperforming Hang Seng Index, which
rose only 1.3% year-on-year. Having capitalized on the opportunities
amid these stock market conditions, the Group managed to achieve
impressive performance in its securities trading segment by realizing a
net gain from sale of investments of almost HK$520 million and a net
fair value gain on investments held for trading of approximately HK$119
million together with dividend and interest income from investments
amounting to approximately HK$35 million, resulting in a profit to the
securities trading segment of approximately HK$674 million (2013:
approximately HK$89 million).

For the property investment segment, the Group has generated a stable
rental income of approximately HK$0.40 million (20713: approximately
HK$0.40 million). This segment reported a profit from net fair value
gain on investment properties of approximately HK$0.55 million (2013:
approximately HK$0.30 million).

During the Year, the Group expanded its portfolio of loans targeted at
low credit risk borrowers. The money lending business generated an
interest income of approximately HK$13 million (20713: approximately
HK$9 million). The performance of loans receivable warrantied a
reversal of allowance for doubtful debt for approximately HK$1 million
(2013: approximately HK$7 million) resulted in a profit (after expenses)
of approximately HK$12 million during the Year (2013: approximately
HK$15 million).
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

For the investment holding segment, the Company has taken concrete
steps to develop the strategic alliance with Freeman Financial
Corporation Limited (“Freeman”, stock code: 279). In June 2014, the
Group through a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company formed a
joint venture company called Freewill Holdings Limited with Freeman
Financial Services Limited (a subsidiary of Freeman) to jointly hold
both parties’ investments in HEC Capital Limited (“HEC”) aiming at
exercising more influence on HEC’s financial and operational policies
with the combined shareholding in HEC (currently representing about
29% of HEC’s issued share capital). In September 2014, the Group
through another wholly-owned subsidiary acquired an equity stake in
Freeman Corporation Limited (“FCL”, a subsidiary of Freeman) with
an aim to participate in its development of business in the provision of
financial services and securities trading. Since then, FCL has become
an associate of the Company. After taking these steps, the investment
holding segment recorded a net gain of approximately HK$79 million
for the Year (2013: approximately HK$4 million).

After reaching contracts with various consultants, engineers, suppliers
and service providers, construction work for the hotel development
project in the Kingdom of Bhutan commenced during the Year, ahead
of the initial schedule date in year 2015. This hotel development
project is owned by the project company called “Bhutan Ventures
Hospitality Private Limited”, of which the Group holds one-third of
the equity capital. According to the construction cost consultant,
the estimated sum of costs of construction would be higher than
the initial estimate by around US$5 million. The shareholders of
the project company have financed the additional cost by making
additional equity capital contribution during the Year. The Group so far
has injected a sum of investment for approximately US$6.67 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$52 million) into the project company.
Apart from equity capital, the project company is processing the
documentation to procure a long-term project loan for US$30 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$234 million) from a bank without
shareholders’ guarantee to finance the construction costs. With the
active participation of our Bhutan partner (hnamely, Dasho Sangay
Wangchuk) and the renowned hotel operator (namely, Sustainable
Luxury Management (Thailand) Limited trading as “Six Senses Resorts
and Spas”) in this hotel development project, the Board believes that
the construction work and the bank loan being procured by the project
company can go ahead in full swing in the coming year.

Chairman’s Statement
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With shareholders’ approval, the Company implemented a subdivision
of each issued share into five subdivided shares effective in March
2014 and another subdivision of each issued share into ten subdivided
shares effective in December 2014. The reduction in the market
value per board lot of shares in the Company as a result of the
share subdivisions has improved the trading liquidity of the shares
in the Company, apart from enabling the Company to broaden its
shareholders’ base. Having considered the impressive financial
performance of the Group during the Year and in recognition of the
continual support of the shareholders, the Company issued bonus
shares in September 2014 on the basis of one bonus share for every
four shares and issued another round of bonus shares in December
2014 on the basis of one bonus share for every two shares. These
share subdivisions and bonus issues increased the number of issued
shares in the Company from 150,554,164 shares to 14,114,452,875
shares during the Year, represented by the Company’s paid-up share
capital currently standing at approximately HK$2,400 million.

Taking advantage of the Group’s low gearing ratio and credit-
worthiness, the Company has attempted to raise long-term debt
finance to strengthen the Group’s working capital. During the Year,
the Company successfully issued two unsecured bonds with principal
amount of HK$10 million each to two independent third-party investors
separately. The bonds would last for 7 years and would accrue interest
at 5% per annum payable to the investors.

Given the prospect of interest rate rises in the United States coming
along with big quantitative easing programs rolling out in the Eurozone
and Asia Pacific, uncertainties and volatility in the worldwide stock
markets are expected to resurface. Under such macroeconomic
environment, the Board envisages challenges as well as opportunities
in managing the Group’s investments in the coming year.

In view of the persistent rising trend of property prices due to the
limited land supply in Hong Kong, the Group has recently strengthened
its portfolio of properties by acquiring one more property in January
2015 amounting to HK$24 million and will complete acquisition of one
more property in April 2015 amounting to HK$25.5 million. To pave
way for the Company to develop future business opportunities jointly
with business partners, the Company signed a subscription agreement
with Mission Capital Holdings Limited (stock code: 1141) to issue and
hold shares of each other amounting to HK$150 million and pending
completion. Save as disclosed above, there has been no important
event affecting the Company and its subsidiaries since the end of the
Year.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a secured bank loan of
approximately HK$4 million (2013: approximately HK$4 million) carrying
floating interest rates calculated by reference to the Hong Kong Inter-
bank Offer Rate and containing a repayment on demand clause, which
is repayable over five years according to the repayment schedule of the
loan facility and denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

As most of the Group’s transactions and bank balances were
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and US dollars and a transaction
in Euro being hedged by a back-to-back transaction, the Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange rate was minimal. The Group did not
have any financial instruments used for hedging purpose.

During the Year, the Company successfully raised long-term debt
finance by issuing two bonds. The Company issued two unsecured
bonds in the principal amount of HK$10 million each, one in May
2014 and the other in November 2014, to two independent third-party
investors separately. The bonds would last for 7 years and would
accrue interest at 5% per annum payable to the investors.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s total equity amounted to
approximately HK$2,566 million, an increase of 42 % as compared
with approximately HK$1,811 million as at 31 December 2013. The
Group had net current assets of approximately HK$989 million
including bank balances and cash of approximately HK$176 million as
compared to approximately HK$1,169 million including bank balances
and cash of approximately HK$50 million as at 31 December 2013.
As at 31 December 2014, a bank loan of approximately HK$4 million
(at 31 December 2013: approximately HK$4 million) carrying floating
interest rates by reference to the Hong Kong Inter-bank Offer Rate and
containing a repayment on demand clause. The Group continued to
maintain nil gearing ratio as computed on the basis of net borrowings
to total equity and with a current ratio of 74 times (at 37 December
2013: 168 times).

Chairman’s Statement
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Pursuant to a subscription agreement dated 17 March 2015, the
Company agreed to allot and issue 1,250,000,000 new shares to
Mission Capital Holdings Limited under the existing general mandate
for a total consideration of HK$150 million, which is intended to finance
the Company’s proposed subscription for 1,500,000,000 new shares
to be issued by Mission Capital Holdings Limited. These transactions
contemplated under the subscription agreement have not yet been
completed.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and certain available-for-sale financial assets
(2013: financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, bank balances
and certain available-for-sale financial assets) with an aggregate
carrying amount of approximately HK$384 million (2013: approximately
HK$1,011 million) were pledged to certain financial institutions and
securities brokers to secure certain margin financing and loan facilities
amounted to approximately HK$166 million (2013: approximately
HK$483 million) granted to the Group of which none of the amount
(2013: none) was utilised at the end of the Year.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s investment properties were
pledged to secure a bank loan facility of approximately HK$5 million
(2013: HK$5 million).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had capital expenditure
commitments contracted but not provided for amounting to
approximately HK$65 million (2013: approximately HK$13,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had provided corporate guarantee
for banking facilities amounting to approximately HK$14 million (2073:
approximately HK$14 million) granted to an ex-subsidiary, which
was utilised to the extent of approximately HK$14 million (2013:
approximately HK$14 million).
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EMPLOYEES 3=

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed 23 (20713: 20) employees HRZ-Z—NF+=A=+—H  ~&E
excluding directors. The Group remunerates its employees based HIERA3EREE(ZFE—=F 2051
on their performance, working experience and prevailing market &S)FTHEEEE - A£EERBEEZR

standards. Employee benefits include medical insurance coverage, B IELERERzMBELEEERE
mandatory provident fund and share option scheme. Eife  EIRAMNEEEERE - &

HoBEERBREE -

APPRECIATION BEt

| would like to take this opportunity to thank Mr. Wen Louis for his ~ RAZWRBHEFREER=-ZT—HEN
contributions to the Board until his resignation by the end of August AEBEAHESSEZER; W&k
2014; and to appreciate Mr. Wong Ying Seung Asiong’s contributions  #EMHEEER =S —NE+ AhaR
to the Group by continuing his service in the capacity as an employee =~ ZEEEH{F#% - BBEULXEBREESH
of the Group after his resignation from the Board in mid-October 2014. BERMREMEREEELER -

| would like to express its sincere gratitude to our business partners, RAAZBRO—BEXBERQARIZEKR

employees, and shareholders for their continuous support. # EERRRHUBBRHE -
By order of the Board AEEGDm

Willie International Holdings Limited BABMEER B R R

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry FE

Chairman HEREHL

30 March 2015 —E-HF=HA=1+H
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Biographies of Directors

ESHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry, aged 59, has been appointed as
the Chairman of the Company since year 2002. He holds Master’s
degrees in Petroleum Engineering and in Business Administration
from the University of Southern California in the United States of
America. In 2007, Dubna University of Russia awarded Dr. Chuang an
Honorary Doctorate degree in Petroleum Engineering in recognition
of his achievements in the field of petroleum engineering. He has
over 20 years of experience in corporate finance and development.
From February 2011 to November 2012, he was formerly the deputy
chairman and a non-executive director of Mascotte Holdings Limited,
a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”).

Mr. Cheung Wing Ping, aged 48, was initially appointed as an
independent non-executive director of the Company from 2009 to June
2013 and since July 2013, he has been re-designated as an executive
director of the Company. Mr. Cheung has over 20 years of experience
in auditing and accounting fields. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in
Accountancy with honours from City University of Hong Kong and is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Cheung was formerly an executive director of
Radford Capital Investment Limited from June 2011 to November 2013
and is presently an independent non-executive director of Freeman
Financial Corporation Limited, all of which are publicly listed companies
in Hong Kong.

Ms. Cheung Ka Yee, aged 33, has been appointed as a Director of the
Company since July 2013. She holds a Master’s degree in Mathematics
from the California State University in the United States of America.
Ms. Cheung first joined the Company in September 2009 as the
management assistant responsible for assisting the senior management
of the Company in business administration and development. Before
joining the Company, Ms. Cheung worked as an instructor in a tertiary
college in the United States of America for around 2 years.
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Mr. Man Wai Chuen, aged 51, has been appointed as a Director of
the Company since July 2013 and also acts as the Company Secretary
of the Company. Mr. Man holds a Master’s degree in Business
Administration from the University of Sheffield in the United Kingdom.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 20 years of experience in company
secretarial and accounting fields. Mr. Man is presently an independent
non-executive director of Mission Capital Holdings Limited, which is a
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yau Yan Ming, Raymond, aged 46, has been appointed as a
Director of the Company since year 2006. He holds a Master’s degree
in Science majoring in Japanese business studies and Bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration majoring in accounting in the United
States of America. He is a Certified Public Accountant both in Hong
Kong and in the United States of America and is also a Certified Tax
Adviser in Hong Kong. He is also an associate member of both the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and also a fellow member of
the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He has over 20 years of working
experience in the areas of auditing, accounting, taxation, company
secretarial, corporate finance and financial management. Mr. Yau was
formerly an executive director of Capital VC Limited from March 2012
to May 2012 and an independent non-executive director of Birmingham
International Holdings Limited from October 2007 to May 2013. He is
presently an executive director of Chinese Energy Holdings Limited,
an independent non-executive director of Tack Fiori International
Group Limited, Chanceton Financial Group Limited and Enterprise
Development Holdings Limited, all of which are publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong.
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Mr. Frank H. Miu, aged 66, has been appointed as a Director of the
Company since June 2011. He holds a Juris Doctor degree from
Harvard Law School and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics and
Accounting from St. John’s University of Minnesota. He is a member
of the American Bar Association and the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is also a Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of
Directors. Apart from professional experience in law and accounting,
he has extensive exposure to various industries including financial
services. Mr. Miu was formerly an independent non-executive director
of the Company from March 2004 to March 2007; an independent
non-executive director of Freeman Financial Corporation Limited from
December 2011 to August 2013; and an independent non-executive
director of Tack Fiori International Group Limited from August 2011 to
May 2014. Mr. Miu is presently an independent non-executive director
of Mascotte Holdings Limited and China Jinhai International Group
Limited (formerly known as ICube Technology Holdings Limited). Aside
from directorships in the aforesaid public companies listed on the
Stock Exchange, he is also an independent non-executive director of
Duoyuan Global Water Inc., a public company formerly listed on New
York Stock Exchange.

Dr. Antonio Maria Santos, aged 58, has been appointed as a Director
of the Company since 1 August 2012. Dr. Santos holds a Ph. D. degree
in Business Administration from the Neuva Ecija University of Science
& Technology in the Philippines, a Master’s degree in Management
Studies from University of Northumbria at Newcastle, U.K. and a
Master’s degree in Criminal Justice from the Tarlac State University,
the Philippines. He is a Fellow of the Chartered Management Institute,
U.K. Dr. Santos retired from the Hong Kong Police Force in January
2012 after more than 30 years of service there. Apart from volunteering
for community services, he is currently the chief operations officer
of Advance Tactics Service Limited (a private company principally
engaged in providing personal and commercial security services in
Hong Kong). Dr. Santos is also presently an independent non-executive
director of Auto ltalia Holdings Limited (a publicly listed company in
Hong Kong) and the chairman & executive director of China Solar
Energy Holdings Limited (a publicly listed company in Hong Kong with
the trading of shares having been suspended).
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The board of Directors (the “Board”) submits their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014 (the “Year”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the business of trading of
investments, provision of financial services, property investment
and investment holding. Details of the principal activities and other
particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note
16 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on pages 34 and 35.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend for the
Year.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during
the Year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity from pages 39 to 40 and note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the past five financial years is set out on pages 135 and 136.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the Year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of the interest-bearing borrowing of the Group are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the Year are set out in notes 29 and 31 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively. As at 31 December 2014, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries had outstanding share options.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of the
Company.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Chuang Yueheng, Henry

Cheung Wing Ping

Cheung Ka Yee

Man Wai Chuen

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with effect from 16 October 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos

Wen Louis (resigned with effect from 1 September 2014)

Pursuant to Article 115 of the Articles of Association, Mr. Cheung Wing
Ping, Mr. Yau Yan Ming, Raymond and Dr. Antonio Maria Santos will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at that meeting.
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The term of office for Dr. Antonio Maria Santos is for a period of one
year and that for Mr. Yau Yan Ming, Raymond is for a period of three
years while Mr. Cheung Wing Ping has no fixed length of service, but
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the general meetings
of the Company in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting do not have service contracts which are not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or its associated corporation
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO”)), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2014:

Directors’ Report
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Number of Approximate

ordinary percentage

Name of Director Nature of interest shares held of shareholding
EEna ] FisgEiReae BRHEREATE 47tk
Chuang Yueheng, Henry Beneficial interest 2,918,464,965 20.68%
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At no time during the Year was the Company, any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the following interests and short positions of
5% or more of the issued share capital and underlying shares of the
Company (other than a Director or chief executive of the Company)
were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

EFERAaNHER

RAFERINRAFEEMER - B8
EAARXT EZRATDIAMEBLART 2
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FERERH M A LB R AR5
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ARAEERD 5% KU L2 EERXE -

Long position A
Number of Approximate
ordinary percentage
Name Nature of interest shares held of shareholding
&8 HEeE FHEEREA BRHEREATE 47tk
Mission Capital Interest of controlled 1,361,250,000 9.64%

Holdings Limited
REERZRER AT

corporation (Note)

PRz EZm i (fat)

Note: These shares are held by Xin Corporation (HK) Limited which is a
company wholly owned by Mission Capital Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, no person, other
than the Directors of the Company, whose interests are set out herein
this report, had registered an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company that was required to be recorded
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group provides a defined contribution retirement scheme under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) in Hong
Kong to all staff. Under the MPF Scheme, employer and employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income. Details of the retirement scheme are set
out in note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the percentages to the Group’s turnover (including
turnover arising from provision of financial services, property
investment and investment holding segments) attributable to its largest
customer and five largest customers were approximately 16% and
51% respectively.

As the Group had no significant purchases during the Year, the
information on major suppliers is not presented.

Save as aforementioned, at no time during the Year did a director, an
associate of a director or a shareholder of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors of the Company owned more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital) have any material interest in any
of the Group’s five largest customers.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

ISSUE OF BONDS

During the Year, the Company issued two unsecured bonds in the
principal amount of HK$10 million each, one in May 2014 and the other
in November 2014, to two independent third-party investors separately.
The bonds would last for 7 years and would accrue interest at 5% per
annum payable to the investors.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association of the Company, or the laws of Hong Kong, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
Year.
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CHARITABLE DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations in the sum of
HK$777,000.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of events after the reporting period are set on in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited as auditor
of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Willie International Holdings Limited

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry
Chairman

30 March 2015
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2014 (the “Year”), the
Company complied with all code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code") under Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company is committed
to maintaining high standards of corporate governance and integrity,
and to ensuring transparent and adequate levels of disclosure. No
corporate governance committee has been established and the Board
is responsible for performing the corporate governance duties set out
in the CG code. The Board will continue to review and recommend
such steps as appropriate in a timely manner in order to comply with
the requirements of the CG Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has complied with the requirements for director’s
securities transactions stated in the “Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers” (the “Model Code”) in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. All Directors of the Company have
confirmed that they have complied with the requirements as set out in
the Model Code for the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition
The Board comprises seven members as at the date of this report and
their positions are as follows:

Executive Directors

Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman)
Cheung Wing Ping

Cheung Ka Yee

Man Wai Chuen

Independent Non-executive Directors
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos
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Roles and Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for overseeing the overall business strategy,
management planning and control of the Company. The management
is responsible for day-to-day management of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”). All Directors have accumulated
sufficient and valuable experience to carry out their duties in an efficient
and effective manner. Details of the backgrounds and qualifications
of the Directors are set out in the section headed “Biographies of
Directors” on pages 12 to 14 of this annual report. None of the
members of the Board have, in any respect, relation to each other in
any circumstances.

All Directors of the Company have acted in good faith for the best
interests of the Company and the stakeholders of the Company.
Other than the statutory duties imposed on each of them, all of the
Directors have exercised due care in monitoring the corporate matters
of the Company and have provided grave concern, sufficient time and
attention to all the significant issues and affairs of the Group.

Chairman and Chief Executive

For the sake of transparency and independency of the management
of the Company, duties of the Chairman and the chief executive of the
Company are segregated and not executed by the same individual. The
Chairman is responsible for the management of the Board and external
corporate communication whereas the chief executive is responsible
for the day-to-day operation, among other matters, the implementation
of overall strategy and direction set by the Board. Mr. Wong Ying
Seung, Asiong served as the chief executive of the Group before his
resignation from the Board in October 2014. Since then, the role of
chief executive has been shared by the 3 executive directors (i.e. Mr.
Cheung Wing Ping, Ms. Cheung Ka Yee and Mr. Man Wai Chuen).

There is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship between the Directors, or between the Chairman (i.e. Dr.
Chuang Yueheng, Henry) and the persons serving the role of chief
executive.

Independence of Non-executive Directors

The independent non-executive Directors were appointed by reference
to their respective qualification and experience to ensure that they are
competent to perform their duties and to protect the interests of the
stakeholders. The independent non-executive Directors were appointed
with specific term from 1 to 3 years by the Company and they are
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years. The
Company has received annual confirmation of independence from
the independent non-executive Directors in accordance with Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board assessed and concluded that all
the independent non-executive Directors are independent under the
definition of the Listing Rules.
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Board Diversity

The Board has established a set of Board Diversity Policy setting
out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board with the aims of
enhancing Board effectiveness and corporate governance as well as
achieving our business objectives and sustainable development. Board
diversity has been considered from a number of aspects, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, required expertise, skills, knowledge
and length of service. The current Board consists of a diverse mix of
Board members appropriate to the requirement of the business of the
Company.

Attendance Records
The Board held 12 full board meetings in 2014. Details of the
attendance of the Board members are as follows:

Executive Directors Attendance

Chuang Yueheng, Henry 12/12
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with efffect from

16 October 2014) 9/9

Cheung Wing Ping 12/12
Cheung Ka Yee 12/12
Man Wai Chuen 12/12
Independent Non-executive Directors
Wen Louis (resigned with efffect from

1 September 2014) 8/8
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 12/12
Frank H. Miu 12/12
Antonio Maria Santos 12/12

Save for regular board meetings held in 2014, meetings of the Directors
were held to discuss and transact other special businesses. During the
Year, the Chairman (namely, Chuang Yueheng Henry) held one meeting
with all the independent non-executive directors (namely, Wen Louis,
Yau Yan Ming Raymond, Frank H. Miu and Antonio Maria Santos) to
hear their views without the executive directors present in accordance
with Code A.2.7 of the CG Code. The Board members are provided
with appropriate and sufficient information in a timely manner to keep
abreast of the Group’s latest developments. All businesses transacted
at the board meetings are properly documented and recorded.

Corporate Governance Report

CEEABE

EEEXESZ L
ExeCHEERTS S TEBE &7
TEESEYS bz HH BNAR
AESSRERREEXERKT  BRHE
BEBERUFERRE EFEENESZ R
feREZEBEMUZE  BREEFRR
TRl - Fie - WERBBEES Bk
HELR - EET - 58 8RR
BEH -ESSEAASTLESENR
B VAR RBEBER -

EEENE-NFERETT12X2RE
EAE - EEERECHEFBNT :

HITES HEE
s 12/12
FOHE(R-ZE—F

+ A+NEBHE) 9/9
REY 12/12
REE 12/12
NEF 12/12
BAEHITES
BR(NZZE—NEF

hB—BEE) 8/8
BB = AA 12/12
BZ% 12/12
HERE 12/12

BR-Z-NERT2EETEREE
S ERETETERTWRERHM
BRIBE - AFE > TFGERE)RR
EEERTAEA2TRTREZEE T
FHTESEVRER BRH  BHERME
RE)BH-—REH  EREITESH
FZRRATREREZER -EFEMK
EERENEEERARZER  EK
ETHBAEEZRHBERBR - AR
ESEERERNBRYCEEFER
RO ©

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3} 4



WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Training for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives a comprehensive and formal
induction to ensure that he/she has an appropriate understanding of
(i) the business and operations of the Group; (ii) his/her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements; (iii) the corporate governance code of the Company and
(iv) the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers.

Directors are continually updated on developments in the statutory
and regulatory regime and the business environment to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities. Continuing briefing and professional
development for directors will be arranged at the expenses of the
Company whenever necessary. The Directors are committed to
complying with code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on Directors’
training. All Directors have participated in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided their training records for the Year to the Company.

During the Year, the Company provided training to all directors of the
Company as summarized below:

Name of Director Type of training

Chuang Yueheng, Henry |

Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with efffect from
16 October 2014)

Cheung Wing Ping

Cheung Ka Yee

Man Wai Chuen

Wen Louis (resigned with efffect from
1 September 2014)

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Frank H. Miu

Antonio Maria Santos

Type of training:

l. Attending seminars and reading written materials relevant to
directors’ duties and changes in laws and regulations applicable
to the Company.

Il.  Orientation for newly-appointed directors.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) was
established in January 2003 and written terms of reference were
formulated. The primary duties of the Audit Committee, among others,
are:

() to communicate with the management of the Company from time
to time;

(i)  to review the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Company;

(i) to review the effectiveness of its internal control systems; and

(iv) to review the interim and annual results of the Group.

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors as at the date of this report, namely:

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond (Chairman)
Frank H. Miu
Antonio Maria Santos (appointed with effect from 1 September 2014)

During the Year, the Audit Committee met two times with the external
auditor and/or representatives of the management of the Company.
The attendance records of each Audit Committee member in 2014 are
set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 2/2
Wen Louis (resigned with effect from

1 September 2014) 2/2
Frank H. Miu 2/2
Antonio Maria Santos

(appointed with effect from 1 September 2014) 0/0

Having discussed with the external auditor about the Group’s financial
performance and the effectiveness of the Group’s internal controls, the
Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s unaudited interim results of
the six months ended 30 June 2014 and audited annual results for the
financial year ended 31 December 2014 with the conclusion that the
preparations of such results have been complied with the applicable
accounting standards.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”) was formed in June 2005. The Company formulated
written terms of reference for the Remuneration Committee and the
adopted terms of reference are in compliance with the code provision
in the CG Code.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee, among others, are

() to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management; and

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of individual executive directors and senior
management.

As at the date of this report, the Remuneration Committee comprises
three independent non-executive Directors and one executive Director,
namely:

Frank H. Miu (Chairman)
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond
Antonio Maria Santos
Man Wai Chuen
(appointed with effect from 16 October 2014)

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting in 2014. Details of the
attendance of the Remuneration Committee meeting are set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Frank H. Miu 11
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 11
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with effect from

16 October 2014) 11
Antonio Maria Santos 11
Man Wai Chuen (appointed with effect from

16 October 2014) 0/0
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) was formed on 29 March 2012. The Company formulated
written terms of reference for the Nomination Committee and the
adopted terms of reference are in compliance with the code provision
in the CG Code.

The primary duties of the Nomination Committee, among others, are:

(i)

to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and

to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of directors and succession planning for directors in
particular the chairman and the chief executive.

As at the date of this report, the Nomination Committee comprises
three independent non-executive Directors and two executive Directors,
namely:

Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman)

Frank H. Miu

Yau Yan Ming, Raymond

Cheung Ka Yee (appointed with effect from 16 October 2014)
Antonio Maria Santos (appointed with effect from 1 September 2014)
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The Nomination Committee held three meetings in 2014. Details of the
attendance of the Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

Committee members Attendance
Chuang Yueheng, Henry (Chairman) 3/3
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with effect from

16 October 2014) 3/3
Frank H. Miu 3/3
Wen Louis (resigned with effect from

1 September 2014) 2/2
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 3/3
Cheung Ka Yee

(appointed with effect from 16 October 2014) 0/0
Antonio Maria Santos

(appointed with effect from 1 September 2014) 11

ACCOUNTABILITY

Directors’ and Auditor’s Responsibilities for Financial Statements
The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation of
the Group’s financial statements and believe that these statements give
a true and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs and of its results.
The responsibilities of the Directors and Auditor are set out on pages
32 to 33 of this annual report. The Board has adopted appropriate
accounting policies and made proper estimates for the preparation of
financial statements. The Directors confirm that, to the best of their
knowledge, information and belief and having made all reasonable
enquiries, they are not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cause significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board therefore
continues to adopt the going concern approach in preparing the
financial statements for the financial year of 2014.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the appointment
of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit services performed
by the external auditor. During the Year, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s auditor for the provision of services as
follows:

Audit services 2B BR %
Non-audit services (including tax services and review

of interim report and financial information)

REZEENR-Z-HFETT=ZRE
& REZSSSRHFEFBENOT ¢

ZEEME HEE
HRE(EE) 3/3
T (R=ZT—NEF

+ B +NBEEHE) 3/3
B% 3/3
BR(NR=-ZE—IF

B —HEMT) 2/2
R BH 3/3
REE(W-ZT—NF

+ A+ BEEZEMF) 0/0
HRE(R=-Z—NF

hB—BEZE) 1/1
BE

EERGEMBMBERR2ERE
EERAAEBEFRELIEE 2 M B EK
* REEZEHMREEED TR
REBZHBRRAREE - EBEREH
Bz EEHRNFRFEREBE-ES
SOHRAGEZETRERLBRERT B
BREFLHAB 25 - EBHERA - BR
ZEE—SEERERMAA - ERFR
B UEEMNUBRELELQAFEL
EROZETSHRBERBENERT
BERZ - At EESMAKAFE
REERERAU_ T —NFHBRFEZ
K

BEET &
EREEEREFRIERBEM 2 ED
Kot ey S B A BT 1R 1 2 R A SRR BUAR
B RAFER CAXAQARBME
AN RESHREMESOT

HK$1,300,000 /& 7T

IR (BERBRE R
FR PR E RUBER)

HK$424,170 % T

HK$1,724,170 % 7T

2014 Annual Report £ [ 3f 4



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Internal Controls

It is the responsibility of the Board to ensure that the Group maintains
a sound and effective system of internal controls. The Company
has formulated and adopted a Compliance Manual and Accounting
Procedures to enhance better internal control and such Compliance
Manual and Accounting Procedures would be reviewed by the
Company from time to time. The Company has also implemented
practical and effective control systems with reporting lines, reporting,
responsibilities and proper procedures. The Board, through the
Audit Committee, assesses the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control system which covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance control.

Related Party Transactions

During the Year, the Group entered into certain transactions with
“related parties” as defined under the applicable accounting standards
and disclosed in note 34 to the Consolidated Financial Statements of
this Annual Report. Those related party transactions are not subject
to the disclosure requirements relating to connected/continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Communications With Shareholders

The Company has established different communication channels with
shareholders and investors, including (i) printed copies of corporate
communications (including but not limited to annual reports, interim
reports, notices of meetings, circulars and proxy forms) required under
the Listing Rules, and shareholders can choose (or are deemed to have
consented) to receive such documents using electronic means through
the Company’s website; (i) the annual general meeting provides a forum
for shareholders to raise comments and exchange views with the Board;
(i) updated and key information on the Group is available on the website
of the Company; (iv) the Company’s website (http://www.willie273.com)
offers a communication channel between the Company and its
shareholders and stakeholders; (v) the Company’s Share Registrar
deals with shareholders for share registration and related matters; and
(vi) the Company Secretary of the Company handles enquiries from
shareholders and investors generally.

In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code under Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules, the Company has established a shareholders
communication policy in April 2012 which is subject to review on a
regular basis to ensure its effectiveness. This policy is available on the
Company’s website (http://www.willie273.com).

During the year 2014, the Company held 3 general meetings apart from
the annual general meeting. Individual resolution has been proposed
by the Chairman in the general meetings for each substantial issue.
At these general meetings, the Chairman of the Company and/or the
members of the Board (including Independent Non-executive Directors)
were available to answer questions raised by shareholders. The
attendance of each Director at the general meetings of the Company
for the Year is set out below:
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Executive Directors Attendance
Chuang Yueheng, Henry 4/4
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong (resigned with efffect from

16 October 2014) 3/3
Cheung Wing Ping 4/4
Cheung Ka Yee 4/4
Man Wai Chuen 4/4
Independent Non-executive Directors
Wen Louis (resigned with efffect from

1 September 2014) 2/2
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond 4/4
Frank H. Miu 2/4
Antonio Maria Santos 4/4

The Board considers that one out of the then four Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company being unable to attend the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 12 March
2014 and the annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 May
2014 due to his sickness would not constitute a deviation from the
code provision A.6.7 in the Corporate Governance Code as there was
already a majority of Independent Non-executive Directors present
at the meeting to ensure a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders.

All resolutions put forward at the general meetings of the Company
were voted by way of poll and the announcement on the poll vote
results was made by the Company after the annual general meeting in
the manner prescribed under Rule 13.39(5) of the Listing Rules.

Shareholders’ Rights - Enquiries

Shareholders may put enquiries to the Board or put forward proposals
relating to the operations, strategy and/or management of the Group
to be discussed at shareholders’ meetings. Shareholders’ enquiries
or proposals can be directed in writing to the Board or the Company
Secretary at 32/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point,
Hong Kong or by email to info@willie273.com.
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Shareholders’ Rights - Meetings

Pursuant to Article 73 of the Articles of Association of the Company
and Section 566 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws
of Hong Kong), shareholder(s) of the Company holding not less than
5% of the total voting rights of the Company may request the Board
of Directors of the Company to convene a general meeting by way of
depositing a written request at the registered office of the Company
(32/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong)
or by email to info@willie273.com. The objects of the meeting must be
stated in the related requisition which must be authenticated by the
requisitionist(s).

Under Section 615 of the Companies Ordinance, shareholder(s)
holding not less than 2.5% of the total voting rights or not less than
50 shareholders may propose any resolution at the annual general
meeting by way of depositing a written notice authenticated by the
requisitionist(s) at the registered office of the Company (32/F, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong) or by email
to info@willie273.com not less than six weeks before the meeting. The
notice shall contain a description of the proposed resolution desired to
be put forward at the meeting, the reasons for such proposal and any
material interest of the proposing shareholder(s) in such proposal.

Constitutional Documents

In May 2014, the shareholders of the Company approved the
amendment of the Company’s articles of association so as to be in line
with provisions under the new Companies Ordinance.

By order of the Board
Willie International Holdings Limited

Dr. Chuang Yueheng, Henry
Chairman

30 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB AR E

BB MAZARS

To the shareholders of
Willie International Holdings Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Willie
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) set out on pages 34 to 134, which comprise
the consolidated and the Company’s statements of financial position
as at 31 December 2014, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 80 of Schedule
11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), which
requires compliance with section 141 of the predecessor Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &

Mazars CPA LIMITED

TG st o o 05 A PR 26
42nd Floor, Central Plaza,
18 Harbour Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

VS VA S T 1 85 BRI M40

BEFE R AR FRR

(REBIEMA L2 BEREAE])

BECEXRENEMEZ1M4EZHIE
MEZERERARATEAA NRHEKBE A
AHGEBAEER ) 2HFETBRE
EREER-ZE-NE+=A=1+—H
ZEEVBRRERE BEBQTA UK
MRBR BEZALEEZ2HREEE
WExK - GEEREBHRRGEHESRA
BX URFTESTHREMER LR
BEr -

EENGAMBRRAREZIRE

BERRESASERETBEMALE
Bz BBMHRELEREF R QB
Pl(E628 ) mHUEB LN TNEEUH

2 LGRSV BRRNEK I FHER
RERFF S SRR T BBz B AR -

BBz EE

EECERIRBEES 2B% > HZE
HEUNKRRBERER - BE2®/RETD
BREREBDNBGRHI(E62E)HR115E
801R(EREFRI B EH B A TMRMGI(5E 32
B)E141F)ED BT (EB)ESL-
M|EMBEN - EETERAHRER
BREFAEMATE EHEESE-F
ZREHEBETMASEMZEBR
HERETER ZEZEAEREEE
TFEERES  UWHBRMTEZ UE
BERREUEBRRRATEEEKRE
SRR ©



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 30 March 2015

Chan Wai Man
Practising Certificate Number: P02487

Independent Auditor’s Report
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mETHEWER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt EE FERT FET
Turnover EER 5 567,888 45,346
Other income Hablgr A 6 1,006 1,555
Employee benefits expenses EERAZH (10,178) (10,919)
Depreciation e 15 (283) (1,115)
Reversal of allowance for RIREE
doubtful debts, net BEIFEE 22 990 7,488
Gain arising from changes in fair value =~ &YX AT EEZE
of investment properties FrEE 2l 14 550 300
Gain arising from acquisition of WeEgEEE N AR
interest in associates FrEAE ZUhE 17 213,473 —
Loss on changes in shareholding B AR REEE
in associates ZEi8 17 (21,247) -
Gain on derecognition of available- IR A HEHER B
for-sale financial assets EEzWE 19 (b) 1,577 —
Loss on disposal of available- o AT B
for-sale financial assets EEZEFE — (3,750)
Net fair value gain on investments HFEEREZ A TE
held for trading Wi FER 149,778 72,798
Net fair value loss on investments RERERREEREATE
designated as at fair value upon IR REZ N FE
initial recognition EEFE (1,925) (4,453)
Other operating expenses HAth &8 & H (25,454) (24,159)
Finance costs L9 8 (742) (212
Share of results of associates PE(hEEE DR 2 & 17 (121,231) (443)
Share of results of a joint venture Eh—ReE a2 EE 18 (10,056) —
Profit before taxation o 5t B i A 8 744,146 82,436
Taxation i1 10 (16) (43)
Profit for the year FEWiEF 11 744,130 82,393
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mETHEWER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiEE TF#xT FET
Other comprehensive income (loss):  Hitt 2 EKA (B518) :
Items that have been reclassified EE#H K
or may be reclassified subsequently HEAREE 748
to profit or loss ZEm A
Net fair value gain on available- AHHENKEE
for-sale financial assets A EZ W FEE 19 (a) 14,453 4,844
Share of other comprehensive loss FE(LEEE AR 2 HAth
of associates 2HEE 17 (2,941) (2,585)
Share of other comprehensive loss B —REE QAT Z
of a joint venture Hib2mEE 18 (1,354) —
Other comprehensive income FEREMEE
for the year 1PN 10,158 2,259
Total comprehensive income ARREFIFEAN
for the year attributable to EIEEREZEBA
equity holders of the Company 4EE 754,288 84,652
(Adjusted)
(A85E2)
Earnings per share BRAEF HK 5.27 cents HK 0.59 cents
— Basic and diluted —BEXR#E 13 5.27 #1ll 0.59 78l
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e MBERRIBRE

At 31 December 2014 R—Z—NFE+-A=+—H

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=fF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MIFE T#ExT FiET
Non-current assets EREBEE
Investment properties REYE 14 11,650 11,100
Property, plant and equipment ME - BMERZE 15 657 419
Interest in associates REEE RN T 2 s 17 995,771 35,785
Interest in a joint venture R—REERAIZER 18 559,945 —
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHENKERE 19 21,169 590,947
Other investments Hi& 20 4,580 4,580
Deposit paid for acquisition of BB IR E
investment properties [SERE & 2,400 —
1,596,172 642,831
Current assets MEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEHENBEE 19 28,126 13,673
Financial assets at fair value BAFEF AR
through profit or loss 2B EE 21 470,599 988,198
Loans receivable EWER 22 320,373 120,219
Other receivables H b FEWRIE 23 2,594 2,945
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIRS 24 176,321 50,470
998,013 1,175,505
Non-current assets classified PEAFELEEZ
as held for sale FREBEE 32 4,996 —
1,003,009 1,175,505
Current liabilities mEEE
Other payables H b ERRIE 25 9,337 2,617
Interest-bearing borrowing FHEER 26 4,183 4,362
13,520 6,979
Net current assets FEREEE 989,489 1,168,526
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBARE 2,585,661 1,811,357

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

ma M EIR R R

At 31 December 2014 R=ZZE—NFE+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=fF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MIFE T#ExT FET
Non-current liabilities EREBAE
Unsecured bonds IR ES 27 20,000 —
Deferred tax liabilities EERBEE 28 59 43
20,059 43
NET ASSETS FEE 2,565,602 1,811,314
Capital and reserves BEARREE
Share capital B 29 2,400,372 1,505
Reserves B 165,230 1,809,809
TOTAL EQUITY EIE RS 2,565,602 1,811,314

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30

March 2015

Man Wai Chuen

Director

EFE

HEEER _ZE-—AF=A=1+A#{ttE
P& R

Cheung Wing Ping
R T
Director

EFE
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Statement of Financial Position

B F R R R

At 31 December 2014 R—Z—NFE+-A=+—H

2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=fF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
MIFE T#ExT FET
Non-current assets ERHEE
Interest in subsidiaries RITE AT 2 16 3,532,327 1,164,693
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHERKEE 19 11,400 581,178
3,543,727 1,745,871
Current assets MEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEHENEEE 19 28,126 13,673
Financial assets at fair value through BRAFEFTABRZ
profit or loss MEEE 21 56,253 27,345
Other receivables H b FEWFRIE 23 185 307
Bank balances and cash RITESRRRSE 24 819 22,982
85,383 64,307
Current liabilities REAaE
Other payables H b FE I 25 1,131,923 971
1,131,923 971
Net current (liabilities) assets FRH(aREE (1,046,540) 63,336
Total assets less current liabilities BWEERTEAR 2,497,187 1,809,207
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Unsecured bonds IR IR E S 27 20,000 —
NET ASSETS FEE 2,477,187 1,809,207
Capital and reserves BREHE
Share capital B 29 2,400,372 1,505
Reserves & 30 76,815 1,807,702
TOTAL EQUITY HEHE R 2,477,187 1,809,207

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30

March 2015

Man Wai Chuen

XHEF
Director

EFE
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+_-A=1+—HILEE

Reserves
i
Available-for-
sale financial Foreign
Special assets currency
Share Share Capital coptal ~ Sharcoption  revaluation translation  Accumulated Total
capial premium Teserve reserve TEserve Teserve Teserve losses ESeIVes Total
ke
HhEE
BE RBRE  EREE GEENRE  BREEE  EGRE MMENGE PR GRSE it
HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$ 000
Tén Tin Tin Thn Tén Tin Tén Tén Tin Tin
(Note 30(a) (Note d) (Note 30(0) (Note b)
(FiiE30() gz (Heop) (D)
At1 January 2013 RE-ZE-B-A 1254 2312489 10075 3102 - - - (685,706) 1,699,960 1,701,214
Proft for te year KEEREA = = = = = = 82393 8239 82393
Other comprehensive income (loss) ECESTON 3
toms that may be recassifed subsequenty  EETEEHIE
toprofitor oss 2ER7EA
Netfairvalue gan on avalable-forsale ~~ WRHEBHERATE
financial assets pLiter = = = = = 484 = = 484 4844
Share of other comprehensive loss NG
of associates AATER = = = = = (2,585) = (2,585) (2,585)
Other comprehensive income KEERENAE
(loss) for the year BABE) - = = = 4844 (2,585 = 2259 2259
Total comprehensive income KEERZERN
(loss) for the year (6828 = = = = 484 (2.585) 82393 84,652 84,652
Transactions with equity holders HERREALS
Transfer upon full setlement of a WRAHEENER
oufstanding debis at heeffectivedate  £RNERRE
of the capital reduction EfRELER = = = (1929 = = = 191 = =
Contrbutions and dlstrbutions HRAT
Placing of shares, net of expenses BERD CHBRES 167 16,361 = (1,174 = = = = 15,367 16,554
Recogniton of equity-setted share ERELE
based payments PG = = = 616 = = = 616 616
Issue of shares under share option REBREERORG
scheme, net of expenses BAIRRR 84 9817 - Ul (616) - - - 9,19 9278
Total ransactions with equity holders ~ EE&#EA R 518 51 2,378 = (1,181) = = = = 25197 25,448
At 31 December 2013 WE-ZFt2A=1-A 1,509 2,308,867 10,075 - - 4844 (2.589) (601,392) 1,809,809 1,811,314
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

Reserves
i
Available-for-
sale financial Foreign
assets currency  Accumulated
Share Share Capital  revaluation translation (losses)/ Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits reserves Total
e
BHEE it

Bk RBER  EAER
Note  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
iF: Tk Thx Th7

EffEE MEIRE  (BR)/ER HREE @t

HKS' 000
TR

(Note 30(a)) (Notea)  (Note 30(b))
(F&E30(a)) (Weta)  (W&300)

HK$'000 HKS' 000 HK$'000 HKS' 000
T T Thn T
(Note b)
(HitD)

At 1 January 2014 RZF-mE-F-A 1,505 2,398,867 10,075 4,844 (2,585) (601,392) 1,809,809 1,811,314
Profitfor the year REERER = = = = = 74,130 744,130 744,130
Other comprehensive income (loss) Zft2EHN(BHE)
ltems that have been reclassifed  EHEATE

ormay be reclassified Efingz

subsequently to profit or loss E#ZBR
Net fair value gain on avallable-for ~ THERBERATE

-sale financial assets HEFE 19() = = = 14,453 = = 14,453 14,453
Share of other comprehensive FEEBENTE

income (loss) of associates 2ARABE) 17 — = = 3,031 (6972 = 2941) (2941)
Share of other comprehensive loss ~ EfE—FAEAE

of ajoint venture Ath2EES 18 = = = (634) (720) = (1,354) (1,354)
Other comprehensive income FEEREL

(loss) for the year SERABR) = = = 16,850 (6,692) = 10,158 10,158
Total comprehensive income FEERRE

(loss) for the year W\ (B8 8% = = = 16,850 (6,692) 744,130 754,088 754,88
Transfer to share capital upon REHEBLARG

aboltion of nominal value of (£6228 Bk

shares underthenew Hong Kong ~~ RATIEABE

Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) K 30(@) 2,398,867  (2,398,867) = = = —  (2,398,867) =
At 31 December 2014 #-F-mE+=RZt-R 2400372 — 10075 21,694 0277 1278 165200 2565602
Notes: BT
(@) The capital reserve was arisen from acquisition of interest in subsidiaries () EAXRRFEIIHBEFEWENEAE

in prior years. mMELE °

(b)  The foreign currency translation reserve comprises exchange differences (b) IMNBERFEEEFEEREERIIER

relating to the translation of the financial statements of the Group’s
foreign operations from its functional currency to the Group’s presentation
currency which are recognised directly in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HRERTMER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+_-A=1+—HILEE

2014 2013
—F-mEF —
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RS ETS
Profit before taxation BRI BTR A 744,146 82,436
Depreciation E 283 1,115
Reversal of allowance for doubtful RERIBERE
debts, net R (990) (7,488)
Gain arising from changes in fair value ~ REYE L FELE
of investment properties FrEE 2z W= (550) (300)
Gain arising from acquisition of WEBHE N R RFTESE
interest in associates 2 e (213,473) —
Loss on changes in shareholding BENTREZD
in associates ZEE 21,247 —
Loss on disposal of available-for- o & AT E RS
sale financial assets BEZEE — 3,750
Gain on derecognition of available-for- &R IEER AT HHEGKEEE
sale financial assets el g (1,577) —
Net fair value gain on investments HEEEREZATE
held for trading &yl (149,778) (72,798)
Net fair value loss on investments REBREREBIEERIER
designated as at fair value upon NEEIRZREZ
initial recognition NEEEEFE 1,925 4,453
Equity-settled share-based payments IR REEE 2 RIS — 616
Interest income other than from FMEWA (FEIERE
loans receivable ERERRE) (5,846) (7,416)
Finance costs A& A 742 212
Share of results of associates s N R 2 ¥EE 121,231 443
Share of results of a joint venture Eih—ReERmzEE 10,056 —
Changes in working capital: EEESEY
Financial assets at fair value through RAFEFAERE
profit or loss 2B EE 665,452 (2,193)
Loans receivable EUREFR (199,164) (89,954)
Other receivables H R SR8 351 20,246
Other payables Hih I8 23 662
Cash generated from (used in) operations £# Fr{8 (FrfA)E £ 994,078 (66,216)
Income tax paid 2 HRIEH — —
Interest received, other than ERFE (FEFERE
from loans receivable EWERE) 5,846 7,416
Net cash from (used in) BEEBRG
operating activities (FTR)REFHE 999,924 (58,800)
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEBRERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiEE TF#xT FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Purchase of property, plant BEYE -
and equipment WE& 3] (521) (299)
Deposit paid for subscription MARBEE A TR
of shares in associates Fxftzike — (19,393)
Subscription of share capital in associates R EEEAE A 7] IR (891,932) (19,420)
Proceeds from disposal of HEMHEEREERE
available-for-sale financial assets Z T8 FE — 20,845
Deposits paid for acquisition of RBBLERSELE
property, plant and equipment 2 - BERZE
classified as held for sale it zize 32 (4,996) —
Deposits paid for acquisition of MUBEIBIREYE
investment properties it ziZe (2,400) —
Deposits received for disposal MEE—KHMBAR
of a subsidiary Fri Bl 2 #Z& 32 6,697 —
Net cash used in investing activities REELBRAREFHE (893,152) (18,267)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES AEEE
Placing of shares, net of expenses BERD - SR — 15,554
Issue of share under share option RIBBARAESTBIBITRG -
scheme, net of expenses EHIREAX — 9,278
Issue of unsecured bonds BATHEIRIRES 20,000 —
Repayment of bank loan EERITER (179) (174)
Interest paid FAFE (742) 212)
Net cash from financing activities AEEERSRE&FHE 19,079 24,446
Net increase (decrease) in cash RERREEEZ
and cash equivalents HCGE 2 ) B8 125,851 (52,621)
Cash and cash equivalents at FMZHRER
beginning of year R&E%E 50,470 103,091
Cash and cash equivalents at end FRZEAER
of year, represented by bank REEE - BRIT
balances and cash HEHRERE 24 176,321 50,470
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Willie International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public
company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and the principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate
information of the annual report for year 2014. The principal
activities of the Group are described in notes 5 and 7 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable HKFRSs,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. These consolidated financial statements comply with the
applicable requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) concerning the preparation of financial statements,
which for this financial year and the comparative period
continue to be those of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional and saving
arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are set out in sections
76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622). These consolidated financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure requirements under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”).

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a
basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the 2013
consolidated financial statements except for the adoption of the
following new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group and
effective from the current year.

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

— B

BAERERERAT(AQT])
AREBEMR Lz ARAT  H
BOEEBHEXBMERLD A
(TR ) £ o KA T 2k
EERFTELEBBNUR -
—UEFRATNERFPHE - K
EEZFEEREFMNGS WER
RIFFESR7 -

RBIEE

KRGV BEBREZBEBETHD
S((EBSHTMAE)BEHANESB
BREBREEAN(E BT HREE
Al ) (BEFEERNEBYKRE
2R - EBGHERN(EBGTE
Al NERB)REBARESTERL -
REEHHEBRREBE B D RS
(Be2E)EBRET BRI 2B
BERE  MRBEBDQAKRG(E
622 ) fft R115576 2 87 1% Fr &
BREEBQAMEHI(E622F )9
HERERB IZBEMERRER
o BAMBFEER R AR EE
ARBEEBLTGE($ERE)2E
BRE - NEEMERRINEEE
s EmRAT EHmREY DS
BRAKRERE -

FEEUBRRBBR_FT—=F
REMBHRRAFASTERE -
MEERR - HERAUTERER
BRERAFEEERBHT KB
R BB HRE R -

REBARMAETESTHENME
BMRT -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

Amendments to HKAS 32: Presentation — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the requirements for
offsetting financial instruments. These amendments do not have
an impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 36: Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 modify the disclosure requirements
for impaired non-financial assets. Among them, additional
information is required to be disclosed when the recoverable
amount of impaired assets is based on fair value less costs of
disposal. These amendments do not have an impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical cost, except for
investment properties, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and certain available-for-sale financial assets, which are
measured at fair value as explained in the principal accounting
policies.

m 2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries as at 31
December each year. The financial statements of its subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting year as that of the Company
using consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, incomes and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which the Group obtains control and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Non-controlling interests are presented separately from equity
holders of the Company in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The non-controlling interests in
the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assets in
event of liquidation, are measured initially either at fair value or
at the present ownership instruments’ proportionate share in the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
This choice of measurement basis is made on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the equity holders of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the equity holders of the Company and the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

2.

FEEFBRGA)

RER%E
REEUBRREEARAREHR
BENEARAREFE+T=RA=1T—H
ZHBIEK - HIE QR 2 BR
RIGRERRFERZHEFER
— BB BRES -

FESERARE &R X550
SEEANRABERZMEENBRIR
BREOEEIKE - WBLARXER
AEBNSEFHEERRESA
R BEEAEETBHEEEGEE
BALE -

FEREZNGEEEBBERAR
mERBIRRREBRANELR DT E
ZRBEADHZY - BREKERE
BREIETFHEEARRKEBLRE
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. IEGFBRE)
Basis of consolidation (Cont’d) mEEE(E)
Changes in ownership interest HEREER ZZE)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to the equity holders of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest determined at the date when control is lost
and (ii) the carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests at the
date when control is lost. The amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to the disposed subsidiary
are accounted for on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Any investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as appropriate
from the date when control is lost.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
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The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of
the elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. The carrying amount of the investments is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher than the
recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement. A joint arrangement is an arrangement of
which two or more parties have joint control. Joint control is a
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which
exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require
the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. The Group
reassesses whether it has joint control of an arrangement and
whether the type of joint arrangement in which it is involved has
changed, if facts and circumstances change.

The Group’s investment in associates or joint venture is accounted
for under the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
statement of comprehensive income includes the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition results of the associates or joint venture for
the year. The consolidated statement of financial position includes
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates or joint
venture. Except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associates or joint venture, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses when the Group’s share of losses of the
associate or joint venture equals or exceeds the carrying amount
of its interest in the associate or joint venture, which includes any
long term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the associate or joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates or joint venture are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates or joint
venture, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

If an investment in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate or vice versa, any retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under
the equity method. In all other cases, on the loss of significant
influence or joint control, the Group remeasures any retained
interest in the former associate or joint venture at fair value. The
difference between the fair value of any retained investment and
proceeds from disposing of the partial interest in the associate
and the carrying amount of the investment at the date when
significant influence or joint control is lost is recognised in profit
or loss. In addition, all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of the former associate or joint
venture are accounted for on the same basis as would be required
if the former associate or joint venture had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. The fair value of the retained
interest on the date of ceasing to be an associate or joint venture
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition as a financial
asset.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment
in associates and joint venture is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses determined on individual basis. The results of
associates and joint venture are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is measured as the excess of the cost of investment
over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the acquired associate or joint venture.
Goodwill on acquisition of associates or joint venture is included
in interest in associates or joint venture. Goodwill on acquisition of
subsidiary is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
which is tested annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
For the purpose of impairment test and determination of gain or
loss on disposal, goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units.
An impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Goodwill (Cont’d)

In respect of an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
Group’s share of its net fair value of identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of investment is recognised immediately as
income.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through
a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale
in its present condition. Management must be committed to the
sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.
Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Other investments
Other investments are stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an
item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which
they are incurred.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated
impairment losses of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives from the date on which they are available
for use and after taking into account their estimated residual
values, using the straight-line method at the following rates per
annum. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is
allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately:

Leasehold improvements 10% - 20%
Furniture and fixtures 10% - 20%
Office equipment 33"3%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item
is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are buildings that are held by owner or
lessee under finance lease, to earn rental income and for capital
appreciation. These include properties held for a currently
undetermined future use and properties that are held under
operating lease, which satisfy the definition of investment property
and carry at fair value.

Investment properties are stated at fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair
value is recognised in profit or loss. The fair value of investment
property is based on a valuation by an independent valuer who
holds a recognised professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of property being valued.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year in
which the item is derecognised.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
and only when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the
Group’s contractual rights to future cash flows from the financial
asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial asset and
either (a) the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain control of
the financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Initial measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised at
their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or financial
liabilities not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial assets or financial liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss include financial assets held for trading and financial assets
or financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. They are carried at fair value, with any
resulting gain and loss recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets and is included in turnover in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss (Cont’d)

Financial assets or financial liabilities are classified as held for
trading if they are (i) acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the near future; (ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or (iii) derivatives that
are not financial guarantee contracts or not designated and
effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss only if (i) the
designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets
or liabilities or recognising gains or losses on a different basis;
or (ii) they are part of a group of financial assets and/or financial
liabilities that are managed and their performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management strategy; or (iii) they contain embedded derivatives
that would need to be separately recorded.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial asset
at fair value through profit or loss, except where the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear
that separation of the embedded derivative is prohibited.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including other receivables, loans
receivable, and bank balances and cash are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are not held for trading. They are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
except where receivables are interest-free loans and without
any fixed repayment term or the effect of discounting would be
insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost
less impairment loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition over the
period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation process are recognised in
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not classified
in any of the other categories of financial assets. They are
measured at fair value with changes in value recognised as a
separate component of equity until the assets are sold, collected
or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or
loss as a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include other payables, interest-
bearing borrowing and unsecured bonds. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using effective interest method, unless the
effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they
are stated at cost.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer of the contract to make specified payments to reimburse
the holder of the contract for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance
with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are initially
measured at their fair values and, if not measured at fair value
through profit or loss, are carried at the higher of (i) the amount of
the obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance
with HKAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with the revenue recognition policies.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether
there is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those
at fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured
as the difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the
financial assets’ original effective interest rate. Such impairment
loss is reversed in subsequent periods through profit or loss
when an increase in the assets’ recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value,
less any previously recognised impairment loss in profit or loss,
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of
available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of impairment
loss is recognised in equity. Impairment loss of available-for-sale
debt instruments is reversed through profit or loss, if the increase
in fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost, the
amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss shall
not be reversed.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
equivalents represent short-term highly liquid investments which
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably and on the following bases:

Net income from the sale of investments at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised on the transaction date when the
relevant sale and purchase contract is entered into.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group’s rights to receive payment have been established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised when the
properties are let out and on the straight line basis over the lease
term.

Foreign currencies translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are recognised in
profit or loss except for those arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the gains or losses
are also recognised directly in equity.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Foreign currencies translation (Cont’d)

The results and financial position of all the group entities that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency
(“foreign operations”) are translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

o Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented and, where applicable, goodwill and fair value
adjustments on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation which are to
be treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation,
are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting
period.

° Income and expenses for each statement of comprehensive
income are translated at average exchange rate.

o All resulting exchange differences arising from the above
translation and exchange differences arising from a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment in a
foreign operation are recognised as a separate component
of equity.

o On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation,
a disposal involving the loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an
interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that includes
a foreign operation of which the retained interest is no
longer equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to the foreign operation that is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the separate component of equity is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss when the gain or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

2.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d) 2. IEERBRE)
Foreign currencies translation (Cont’d) INEIRET ()

° On the partial disposal of the Group’s interest in a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation which does not result in the
Group losing control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences
recognised in the separate component of equity is re-
attributed to the non-controlling interests in that foreign
operation and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

° On all other partial disposals, which includes partial
disposal of associates or joint ventures that do not result
in the Group losing significant influence or joint control, the
proportionate share of the cumulative amount of exchange
differences recognised in the separate component of equity
is reclassified to profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews internal
and external sources of information to assess whether there
is any indication that its property, plant and equipment, other
investments, and investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture may be impaired or impairment loss previously recognised
no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the
higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the smallest group of assets that generates cash flows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an
expense immediately, except where the relevant asset is carried
at revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation decrease in accordance to the accounting policy
relevant to that asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income
in profit or loss immediately, except where the relevant asset
is carried at revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase in accordance
to the accounting policy relevant to that asset.

The accounting policy for recognition and reversal of the
impairment loss for goodwill is stated in the accounting policy for
goodwill in the earlier part of this note.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on the
temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of
such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liability to the lessor is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as finance lease obligation. Finance charges,
which represent the difference between the total leasing
commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are
charged to profit or loss over the term of the relevant lease so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable/receivable under operating leases are charged/
credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement scheme and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution scheme

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement
scheme are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as incurred
and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior the contributions are vested fully in
these employees. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independent administered fund.

Long service payments

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service payments
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amounts
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
services in the current and prior periods. The obligation is
calculated using the projected unit credit method and discounted
to its present value and after deducting the fair value of any
related assets, including those retirement scheme benefit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees and consultants receive remuneration
in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby the
employees and consultants rendered services in exchange
for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such transactions
with employees is measured by reference to the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date. The fair value of share
options granted to employees is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a reserve within equity. The
fair value is determined using the option pricing model, taking
into account the terms and conditions of the transactions, other
than conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company
(“market conditions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the year(s) in which
the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled, ending on the date on
which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
(“vesting date”). During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest ultimately is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, with a
corresponding adjustment to the reserve within equity.

When the share options are forfeited after the vesting date or
are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
accumulated profits or losses.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at the fair value of the goods
or services received, except where that fair value cannot be
estimated reliably, in which case they are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted, at the date the Group
obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the
year as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowed.
It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the consolidated financial statements. However, any deferred
tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill; or other asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
recovered or liability is settled, based on the tax rates and the tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is related
to the Group if that person:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each holding company,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Related parties (Cont'd)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by,
that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(@ that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided to the Group’s chief
operating decision makers for the purpose of allocating resources
to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of services, the type or class of customers, the methods used to
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs 3.

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised
HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which the
Group has not early adopted. The directors do not anticipate
that the adoption of these new/revised HKFRSs (which may be
relevant to the Group) in the future periods will have material
impact on the result of the Group.

Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project —

2010-2012 Cycle’ HZER| - —E-FF
FIE—CF
picif -
Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project — ZIEBEBIME FENEER
2011-2013 Cycle’ HEA| - —F——F
2-F—=F
BE
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial EREER  EXHERE
Statements: Disclosure F1R2BR] —HEHE?
Initiative 2
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable BERGTERN BEMEREE
and HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation FE165E K 2 HER A
and Amortisation? BRETER
SE38%EZ
&5
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate ERSEA BUHEHEEZ
(2011) Financial Statements? F2THZ %2
1&a
(ZF——%F)
Amendments to HKAS 28  Sale or Contribution of Assets EREER KREZHARE
(2011) and HKFRS 10 between an Investor and FE285% RAREE
its Associate or Joint Venture? (Z2——%F) QFzfFz
REBIE BELHER
HwE%EA| KA2?
E105EZ
(EH)
Amendments to HKAS 28 Investment Entities: Applying the BRETHELN RESE . EH
(2011), HKFRSs 10 and 12 Consolidation Exception? E2BH(=ZF HFEAkZ
——%F) BISME R ?
BRMERE
ZRIZE 1058
REE125%
A |
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3.

FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Cont’d)

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of

Interests in Joint Operations ?

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts ?

Various HKFRSs Annual Improvements Project —

2012-2014 Cycle®

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers *
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments °

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016,
with limited exceptions

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and assumptions concerning the future and judgements
are made by the management in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. They affect the application
of the Group’s accounting policies, reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosures made. They
are assessed on an on-going basis and are based on experience
and relevant factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Where
appropriate, revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period of revision and future periods, in case the revision also
affects future periods.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Cont’d)

Impairment of investments and receivables

The Group assesses annually if interests in subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture have suffered any impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 and follows the guidance of HKAS
39 in determining whether amounts due from these entities
and available-for-sale financial assets measured at cost less
impairment are impaired. Details of the approach are stated in
the respective accounting policies. The assessment requires an
estimation of future cash flows, including expected dividends
from the assets and the selection of appropriate discount rates.
Future changes in financial performance and position of these
entities would affect the estimation of impairment loss and cause
the adjustments of their carrying amounts.

For available-for-sale financial assets measured at fair value,
a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment. Judgement
is required when determining whether a decline in fair value
has been significant or prolonged. In making this judgement,
the historical data on market volatility as well as the price of the
specific investment are taken into account. The Group also takes
into account financial information regarding the issuers/investees.

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of the Group
is based on the evaluation by management of the collectability
of the loans receivable. A considerable amount of judgement is
required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
including assessing the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each borrower. If the financial conditions of
these borrowers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional allowance will be
required. At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amount
of loans receivable after allowance for impairment amounted to
HK$320,373,000 (2013:HK$120,219,000).
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

5. TURNOVER 5. EEH®
Turnover recognised from the principal activities of the Group TEEREAFERKE 2T EEK
during the year including trading of investments, provision of (BEEERE  RHUHSHERE ¥
financial services, property investment and investment holding is XRERKREZR) IR ZE X5
as follows: M
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiER FExT
Net gain from the sale of investments ~ HER A FEFTABE 2
at fair value through profit or loss* REFRSWRFRE" 520,005 17,322
Dividend income from investments BEZRERA 29,058 11,567
Interest income from investments REZFEWA 5,844 7,411
Interest income from loans FEWE R H A B
and other receivables MIEZFEWA 12,551 8,624
Rental income HEWA 430 422
567,888 45,346
* Represented the proceeds from the sale of investments at fair value e BHERAFESTAEZZRE
through profit or loss of HK$1,592,434,000 (2013: HK$287,620,000) FT 18 7038 1,592,434,00078 T (=
less cost of sales and carrying value of the investments sold of £ — = 4 1 287,620,000 7T )
HK$1,072,429,000 (2013: HK$270,298,000). BHEERARE HEREWIRE

181,072,429,0008 T (=& — =
F 1 270,298,00087) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

OTHER INCOME 6. HiugA
2014 2013
—F—mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
F#ExT FEx
Interest income from financial institutions 3¢ B <& S48 KV F SURA 2 5
Corporate guarantee fee AEIERE 418 1,304
Commission income AN 557 159
Others HAth 29 87
1,006 1,555
SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. PEER
The directors have been identified as the chief operating decision EEREEELERAETE  HERAR
makers to evaluate the performance of operating segments and EEEEZESTNAIERE » &
to allocate resources to those segments based on the Group’s B AIMRIBT S H DI ERIEE
internal reporting in respect of these segments. The directors ML EERAEERE - RS
consider trading of investments, provision of financial services, FARTS - MERERIKREERTIAKR
property investment and investment holding are the Group’s EEFELE DI - DHEERE
major operating segments. Segment results represent the profit S EREREN A R RIS RIE I E IS o T
earned or loss incurred by each segment. The following analysis DD FERESERTE  E
is the measurement method reported to chief operating decision Ao ERE Mo ERENTE
makers for the purpose of resources allocation and assessment of FE e

segment performance.

Operating segments of the Group comprise the following: NEB 2 EEDEIPEIETZ18 :

Trading of investments . Purchase and sale of securities BEEKRE  EEES

Provision of financial : Provision of loan financing services BHSE . BEHEFBERE

services PR

Property investment : Holding properties for rental MERE | BRIGESWAR

and capital appreciation EREEmMSE
) ES

Investment holding : Holding investments for dividend BREZR : AREIURE - ®E
and investment income and KA RERIEE
capital appreciation mFEZRE
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(a) Segment revenue and results (@) PEHBNEES
AEBREE D BED LKL

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

) . WARFEEDTEINAT :
results from operations by operating segments:
BE_F-—ME+_A=+—

Year ended 31 December 2014 Hi &
Provision of

Trading of financial Property  Investment

investments services  investment holding Unallocated Total

fRfk

ERRE @B WXER HAER R 0
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Tén Fén Fén T TiEn Tén

Segment revenue LELON 554,907 12,551 430 — — 567,388
Profit (loss) for the year before BATRBAZER

following items: al(58) - 674,348 12,131 756 16,401 (21,264) 682,372
Loss on changes in shareholding BENRRERD

in associates ZE# = = = (21,247) = (21,247)
Gain on derecognition of available-for- &R LTS A {H 1 & 8175

sale financial assets VA = = = 1,577 = 1,577
Gain arising from acquisition of WiEKEAARGMEL

interest in associates PG = = = 213,473 — 213,473
Finance costs BERR (244) = (116) (382) - (742)
Share of results of associates EEBENRz XE = = - (121,281) —  (121,231)
Share of results of a joint venture El-FeEnmz¥E = = = (10,056) = (10,056)
Profit (loss) before taxation BHaNaR (B8) 674,104 12,131 640 78,535 (21,264) 744,146
Taxation HE = (16) = — (16)
Segment results VEET 674104 12,131 624 78535 (2126 744130

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(a) Segment revenue and results (Cont’d) (@) EBUINRELE(E
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-Z—=F+=ZA=+—

HIEFE
Provision of

Trading of financial Property  Investment

investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total

fRdt

BERE RBE WERE  REER Vil it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 HK§'000

Fhr FEr FhEr Fhn Fhn FhEr
Segment revenue PEMIN 36,300 8,624 422 = = 45,346
Profit (loss) for the year before BRUT &R Z
following items: FRmFl(§58) - 89,235 14,834 555 8,370 (26,153) 86,841
Loss on disposal of available-for- HETHEE
sale financial assets HBEEZER - = = (3,750) = (3,750)
Finance costs BERA 91) = (121) = = (212)
Share of results of associates BEBENR 2 EE - - = (443) = (4493)
Profit (loss) before taxation BRBE AR (K518 89,144 14,834 434 4177 (26,153) 82,436
Taxation #E = = 49) = = (49)
Segment results PER 89,144 14,834 391 4177 (26,153) 82,393

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There was no inter-
segment revenue in both years.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reporting
segments with reference to turnover generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments
or which otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets
attributable to those segments.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described in
note 2 to the consolidated financial statements. Segment
results represent the results achieved by each segment
without allocation of central administration costs including
directors’ emoluments. This is the measurement method
reported to the chief operating decision makers for the
purpose of resources allocation and assessment of segment
performance.

ERME5 2 FRAERE DR
FHWA - L@ FERED S
BIUA e

WARRAXESEZZESEEZ
LRBERET 2 RNZED BE
2 EERMEMEENESEKER
RESME2RDEL ©

REDHNEFBREGS UK
HRM T2 Pl AN R E S 5T R —
Ho D HEREZTDBMEHE
BRARNKESHESPREEK
) LT3R EERKHE D AR
B E REERRE 2| A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(b) Segment assets and liabilities b) PHEEREE
An analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by operating rEBREEBED 2EE
segments is set out below. REEIMEINOT -
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding Total
et
BENE SRR MELE REER st
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiEn TiEn FiEn FiEn Ti#Ex
At31December2014 W_F—-ME+_A=+—H
Assets gE
Segment assets PHEE 532,137 455,836 14,277 34,195 1,036,445
Interest in associates REENE 2 Es = = = 995,771 995,771
Interest in a joint venture  A—FR&E N F 2 = = = 559,945 559,945
Unallocated assets ROBEE 7,020
Total assets BEE 2,599,181
Liabilities =
Segment liabilities PHEE (88) (115) (4,326) (22,327) (26,856)
Unallocated liabilities AOEBEE (6,723)
Total liabilities makE (33,579)
At31December2013 ~ RZZ-=F+ZA=+-H
Assets BE
Segment assets IHEE 1,012,670 135,349 11,383 619,598 1,779,000
Interest in associates AN — — — 35,785 35,785
Unallocated assets APBEE 3,551
Total assets BEE 1,818,336
Liabilities =
Segment liabilites AHEE (93) (60) (4,489) (647) (5,289)
Unallocated liabiliies KA BERE (1,733)
Total liabilities BEE (7,022)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’a)

(b) Segment assets and liabilities (Cont’d)
For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

Segment assets include mainly all tangible assets,
interests in a joint venture and associates, available-
for-sale financial assets, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans receivable, other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents. All assets
are allocated to operating segments other than
unallocated head office and corporate assets as these
assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities include other payables, interest-
bearing borrowing, unsecured bonds and tax payable.
All liabilities are allocated to operating segments other
than unallocated head office and corporate liabilities as
these liabilities are managed on a group basis.

7. SEHEBGE)

(b) SWEEREEAE)
REEDBRBERDIBE2E
R B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(c) Other segment information (c) HfbpIER
An analysis of the Group’s other segment information by AEBREE D BED 2 HAith
operating segments is set out below. DEBEREIN AT o
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE_FT—ME+_A=+—
HiEFE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding Unallocated Total
teft

ERRE @B WXER HAER R 0
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Fén Fén Fén TiEn TiEn Tén

Capital expenditure EXER = (325) — (891,982 (196)  (892,459)
Depreciation il = (46) (80) = (157) (283)
Interest income included in turnover T ABEEREMKA

and other income HRIEWA 5,846 12,551 = = = 18,307
Reversal of allowance for RERERR

doubtful debts, net BE = 990 = — — 990
Net fair value gain on investments KIFBEREZATE

held for trading s FE 149,778 = = = — 149,778
Net fair value loss on investments RERBRNEEA

designated as at fair value upon BOTESIR2RE

initial recognition LATEFEFE (1,925) = = = = (1,925)
Gain arising from changes in fair value ~ REYMEAFEES

of investment properties i 2 s = = 550 = 550
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7. SEHEBGE)

Other segment information (Cont’d) (c) HibpIBER(E)
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-ER-—=F+"A=t+—
HIEFE
Provision of
Trading of financial Property  Investment
investments services  investment holding  Unallocated Total
fRftt
BERE SRRK WMERE  REER AOE st
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn
Capital expenditure ERRY - - (243) - (56) (299)
Depreciation il = = @7 = (1,068) (1,115)
Interest income included in tumover  STAZEEREMKA
and other income HRSHA 7,416 8,624 — — - 16,040
Reversal of allowance for RERERE
doubtful debts, net et = 7,488 = = = 7,488
Net fair value gain on investments RIFEEREZATE
held for trading s Ea 72,798 = = = = 72,798
Net fair value loss on investments RERBERREEA
designated as at fair value upon BAVENRRE
initial recognition ZAVEEETE (4,459) = = = = (4,459)
Gain arising from changes in fair value ~ REHMEATFEED
of investment properties % 2 Wis = = 300 = = 300
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’d) 7. SEERGE)
(d) Geographical information (d) EER
The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and REBEBNUREERTHE
Kingdom of Bhutan. °
The Group’s revenue from external customers by locations AEBZRERVBEE D Z2KE
of operations and information about the non-current assets MIBEFZBWARREEN
(excluding financial instruments) by locations of assets are B 2EBERBEE(CT
detailed below: BIEMKEIR) 2ERFRWM
T :
Revenue from Non-current
external customers assets
REMBEP ZBAN ERBEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
ZE-mE —E-=F ZE-mNE CZE-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TERT TEx FEx TAT
Hong Kong &8 567,888 45,346 1,532,829 16,099
Kingdom of Bhutan TR EE = = 42,174 35,785
567,888 45,346 1,575,003 51,884
(e) Information about major customers () BEEXTEEFEFZEHR

During the year, included in the revenue arising from
provision of financial services and property investment
segments of HK$12,981,000 (20713: HK$9,046,000) were
revenue arose from interest income from the following
customers which contributed individually 10% or more of
revenue. During the year ended 31 December 2013, no
revenue from transactions with a single external customer
amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s revenue of
provision of financial services and property investment

RAEAEER  TARMESHE
RERMERED B2 WA
12,981,0008 jt(= & — =
£F 1 9,046,000 T ) B K
BTIEFREWAELEZIK
A ZFBEMHZBA10%E
E-REBEZZ—=5+=48
=+—HILEFEE » HEZIHP
BEFEZRXR B BB ABEGEAR

segments. SERMUESRMBERMERE
DEBFIBUWRAZ10% I L -
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FiET
Customer A ZEA 2,041 _
Customer B ZFEB 1,367 —
Customer C ZEFC 1,364 —
4,772 —
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont’q)

(e) Information about major customers (Cont’d) (e)

Revenue of customers A, B and C are derived from the
Group’s provision of financial services segment.

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

7. SEHEBGE)

TREEEFZEN(E

ZFA-BRCZWARBZAR
SEERESRRIE DD

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8. M¥anE
2014 2013
—EF-lmE —EB-=F
This is stated after charging: KHBRTHIER - HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
Finance costs BLE R A
Interest on: ME.
Bank and other borrowings BARAFABHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years IRITREABER 245 91
Bank and other borrowings FROFREBEEZ
wholly repayable over five years IRITREAMER 497 121
742 212
Other items HiER
Employee benefits expenses EBERAZH
(excluding directors’ emoluments) (TEEESHE)
Salaries, allowances and e RN
benefits in kind EVF= 4,997 5,579
Contributions to defined REERMKEE
contribution retirement scheme HEN 214 143
Employees’ share-based payment RS RER GRS — 354
5,211 6,076
Auditor’s remuneration Z BN < 1,300 820
Operating lease payments R EERY
on equipment B 99 85
Operating lease payments on premises EF Z&&EHNE H 4,902 2,157
Direct operating expenses arising REMEEEZ
from investment properties HELESTH 104 88
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EEME&RIGREHAL
INDIVIDUALS
Directors’ emoluments EEME
The aggregate amount of emoluments received or receivable by APAREBSC RN SR ZE
the Company’s directors are as follows: T
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE_F—NME+"-A=+—HL
5E
Contributions
Salaries, to defined
allowances contribution
Directors’ and benefits retirement
fees in kind scheme Total
E A RE
EEHE REYNE BRASEMEER st
HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
TERT T#ERT THERT TERT
Executive directors HITES
Chuang Yueheng, Henry Rt - 360 3 363
Cheung Ka Yee Re = 600 16 616
Cheung Wing Ping REF = 780 17 797
Man Wai Chuen XEF — 1,056 17 1,073
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong FTHOH(R=—F—MF
(resigned on 16 October 2014) +A+"BEHE) = 1,425 13 1,438
Independent non-executive BAIEHIT
directors -
Antonio Maria Santos HERE 240 = — 240
Frank H. Miu 2 240 — — 240
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond BB BA 120 — — 120
Wen Louis (resigned on BR(R=Z-DNF
1 September 2014) fLA—B#EHE) 80 — — 80
680 4,221 66 4,967
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 9. EEMERABESHALT(E)
INDIVIDUALS (Cont’d)

Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d) EEME(E)
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-_Z—=F+"HA=+—HIL
FE
Contributions
Salaries, to defined

allowances  contribution
Directors’  and benefits retirement

fees in kind scheme Total
=1 RE
e REVAR BAFEMHR st

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET TR TR TR

Executive directors HITES
Chuang Yueheng, Henry Rt — 360 3 363
Cheung Ka Yee REE(R-Z-DOF

(appointed on 1 July 2014) tA—BEZME) = 300 7 307

Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated R&EF(R=E—=F
from independent non-executive  t A —B{tENL

director to executive director FHTES

on 1 July 2013) HAERBITES) = 390 7 397
Man Wai Chuen (appointed on NEFE(WZE-=F

1 July 2013) tA—BEZME) = 528 7 535
Fung Yue Tak, Derek (resigned on BHE(R=T—=F

1 July 2013) +A—AET) — 360 8 368
Tsui Hung Wai, Alfred (resigned ~ #BER(R=ZE—=F

on 1 July 2013) +A— BB — 330 8 338
Wong Ying Seung, Asiong T = 1,800 15 1,815
Independent non-executive B BT

directors B
Cheung Wing Ping (re-designated  iR5-F

to executive director) (FAE#HITES) — - - -
Frank H. Miu B% 240 — — 240
Antonio Maria Santos HRE 240 = = 240
Wen Louis b S 120 = = 120
Yau Yan Ming, Raymond BB R 120 = = 120

720 4,068 55 4,843

During the year, Chuang Yueheng, Henry (2013: Chuang RERKEER SAHC-CE—=
Yueheng, Henry and Cheung Wing Ping) waived emoluments of F:HAEGERELF)REMNS
HK$1,800,000 (2013: HK$1,800,000 and HK$60,000 respectively). 1,800,000 8 (= F—=F : 25/

1,800,000;78 T K 60,000 7T) -
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9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (Cont’d)

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the
year included four (2013: four) directors, details of whose
remunerations are set out above. Details of the remunerations of
the remaining one (20173: one) highest paid individual, who is not a
director of the Company, for the year are as follows:

EEMEeRRBREHALE)

TEREHAL

AEER  AEBREBEHFAL
BENE(-FE—=F:mE)E
B BEZHFMFBRR L - &
FER BRT—R(ZE—=F—
FZ)BREBFALTCGERQARES) 2H
BZ0 T -

2014 2013
—F—mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FExT T8

Salaries, allowances and e EREREBYRN =
benefits in kind 416 479

Contributions to defined RERNKETE

contribution retirement scheme = 17 15
433 494

The above one (2073: one) highest paid individual fell within the
following band:

ti—F(=F—=F: —F)BB
FALHFHNFUTEE :

2014 2013
—EF—mEF —E-=F
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 7T 1 1
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10. TAXATION

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group’s
estimated assessable profits for the year are wholly absorbed
by unrelieved tax losses brought forward from previous years. In
2013, Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Group

incurred a loss for taxation purposes.

10. #HilE

HRARBERAF E 2 AT ERH
B A OB 1 F A 2 RINBRBE
BEETE2EE T EREE
NEBIELEE R2Z2—=%F
HRAEEMBEE M S HBEE
1B AL ESREBRES -

2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHR FBT
Deferred taxation EERTE
Origination of temporary differences FiFE =B EE 16 43
Total tax expenses for the year REEABIEM AL 16 43
Reconciliation of tax expense BLIRBI X B iR
2014 2013
—F-mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#ET FHET
Profit before taxation BB A=A 744,146 82,436
Income tax at applicable tax rate #16.5%(=&F—=
of 16.5% (2013: 16.5%) 16.5%)2 BAREHE
ZHEH 122,785 13,602
Non-deductible expenses AR 3,894 1,521
Tax exempt revenue BIERR R WS (45,650) (3,688)
Unrecognised tax losses RERBIEEE 373 1,671
Unrecognised temporary differences RERERMEERE (209) 984
Utilisation of previously B ABERER
unrecognised tax losses ZBIBEE (89,466) (564)
Recognition of previously BRBAERER
unrecognised tax losses ZEIEEE (13,078) (11,485)
Recognition of previously BRBERERZ
unrecognised deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE 16 43
Effect of share of results of associates FE{hEE A TEE 2L 20,003 73
Effect of share of results i —REE AT
of a joint venture BT E 1,658 —
Others Hi (310) (2,114)
16 43
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

11.

12.

13.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Of the Group’s profit for the year of HK$744,130,000
(2013: HK$82,393,000), a profit of HK$653,527,000 (2013:
HK$77,084,000) has been dealt with in the financial statements of
the Company.

DIVIDEND

The directors of the Company do not recommend the payment of
a dividend for the year (2013: nil).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year
of 2014 of HK$744,130,000 (2013: HK$82,393,000) and the
weighed average number of 14,114,452,875 (2013 (adjusted):
14,058,596,594) ordinary shares in issue during the year. The
basic earnings per share amounts for 2013 have been adjusted
to reflect the share subdivisions and issue of bonus shares during
the year.

The Company had no dilutive potential ordinary shares in 2014. In
2013, there was an anti-dilutive effect after adjusting for the effect
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Accordingly, the diluted
earnings per share was same as the basic earnings per share for
both years.
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F i 7

TEBzZ2AXXFEFERMNAB
744,130,000/8 T(=Z & — = £
82,393,000 T ) EHaF A
653,527,000/ T (= & — =
77,084,000 7T ) B A A 1 B B 75
WMERAPIRIE -

2
RRBESITERRA AN FERE
(ZFE—=F #)-

BRER

BREABAERNAFERZTE A
FE {5 =& — PO 5 5% 1 744,130,000
BT (= F — = F 82,393,000
T)RAFEERSRITZBER 2 M
HEF 19 814,114,452, 875 R (= &
— = FF (A 5F %) : 14,058,596,594
R)EBRAE —ZT—=F28K
ERBRCHERAE  URMERZ
IR0 YR AR 2 AL R 2% 1T -

REZ—MEF AARMEEEH
BEER -R-Z—=%F  }HE
BEBHEEBRCEEHRARE
EERBESLE - At - RWEF
ERASRBERNESRELET
1IHEE -



14.

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. HEYE
rEEH
The Group
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ExT FET
At fair value Y E/NETIE Ty
At beginning of reporting period R 2L 11,100 10,800
Changes in fair value N EZE 550 300
At end of reporting period RERALEER 11,650 11,100

The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong and
are held under long term leases.

At the end of the reporting period, the investment properties
were revalued by Roma Appraisals Limited, an independent
professional qualified valuer, on the market value basis using
direct comparison approach.

AEBNRENMELREBLEE
KRS -
REBMEER  RANEHBY
EESARGEAEEARTEE
R 2 AR B L BUOR SR T B
EE T
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. % - BB KR

The Group AEE
Furniture
Leasehold and Office
improvements fixtures equipment Total
HEMERE GRRRE  HOER st
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Tt TigxT Ti#T Ti#ER
Reconciliation of carrying REEHER-BZ2-F-=F
amount - year ended +=A=t-H
31 December 2013 IHEE
At beginning of reporting period RERHE] 837 227 171 1,235
Additions hE — — 299 299
Depreciation nE (763) (186) (166) (1,115)
At end of reporting period REHHEER 74 4 304 419
Reconciliation of carrying REEHR-E22-F-—NE
amount - year ended +ZA=+-H
31 December 2014 LEE
At beginning of reporting period REZHAY 74 4 304 419
Additions hE 257 — 264 521
Depreciation nE (56) (14) (213) (283)
At end of reporting period RERPEER 275 27 355 657
At 1 January 2014 R-E-ME-H-AH
Cost FRAR 4,445 1,613 5,378 11,436
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (4,371) (1,572) (5,074) (11,017)
74 4 304 419
At 31 December 2014 R-FE-MNE+-A=1+—H
Cost AR 4,702 1,613 5,642 11,957
Accumulated depreciation g (4,427) (1,586) (5,287) (11,300)
275 27 355 657
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES RMB AR ZHERE
The Company
¥\

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#xT FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LT © BARKASET 677,002 677,002
Impairment loss RIEEE (396,682) (676,408)
280,320 594
Due from subsidiaries AR PNGIE TS 3,280,578 1,548,454
Impairment loss REEE (28,571) (384,355)
3,252,007 1,164,099
3,532,327 1,164,693

Notes:

(@)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and have no
fixed repayment term. At 31 December 2014, except for the balance
of HK$380,838,000 (2013: HK$63,615,000) due from a subsidiary
which bears interest at an effective interest rate of 5% per annum,
the remaining balances are interest-free. The carrying amount of the
balances due approximate their fair value.

Reversal of impairment loss of HK$635,510,000 (2073:
HK$78,964,000) has been recognised for interests in certain
subsidiaries because these subsidiaries generated a profit during
the year and at the end of the reporting period have increased in
their net assets value and accordingly, a portion of the impairment
is reversed. At the end of the reporting period, interests in certain
subsidiaries with an aggregate carrying amount (before deducting
the impairment loss) of HK$811,701,000 (2013: HK$1,352,230,000)
has been impaired in previous years because these subsidiaries
had deficiency in assets and, accordingly, a portion of the interests
was impaired.

Mt

FEURFT B D R FRIE B IR IR & &
EEERH RZE—mWE+=
B=1+—H ' REWKKBQIE
£4#380,838,000/8 T(= & — =
£F [ 63,615,0008 7T ) iz BB FER|
EE5% R BT REHAR
B B m o RMEREAFE
yizE=)

HRZETHBATARAREERNE
ERANENREHRPLEEREETF
B PRECED - HE
AZEH B A B 2 R E
518 $3% [3 635,510,000 38 Tt (= &
— = £ 1 78964,000% 7T ) ° R
ERPLEER > HRETHBEL
AEERR  HoEZCHE -
O 2 S M B A B (30 BRI B S
1B A7) BRE 428 811,701,00078 7T
(=& — = 4 : 1,352,230,000 &
TT)ZRERTRE -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZ_—Z

16.

—mE+ZA=t-HLEEFE

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’a)

In the opinion of the directors, a complete list of the particulars of
all subsidiaries will be of excessive length and therefore the table
below lists the principal subsidiaries at the end of the reporting
period which materially affect the result or assets of the Group.

Particulars of

16. RMBAR ZHE(E)

BEERA
PNE 2B

AT

B2 BB
SERTR LT

REZINEHRHNEEAEEAEH
RENEEREASEZIENE

AR -

issued and Percentage of value
Place of incorporation/ paid up ordinary of issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries type of legal entity share capital held by the Company Principal activities
ERTRER FARABHCHT
(i) UNCIE-2 SMASIbE LT ERERN  LERAZHE RAEEZASL  TEXH
Directly Indirectly
E# R
% %

China United International Hong Kong/ 53,000 shares with 100 —  Provision of
Administrative limited liability company no par value administrative
Services Limited BB/ BRARE 53,000 REMAEZ services

ERERRBERD A k4 RETHRS

Headman Investments Hong Kong/ 1 share with no — 100  Investment holding
Limited limited liability company par value REZR

REREARAT B/ BRAH 1REHEZ

Kt

High Morale Investments British Virgin Islands/ 1 share of US$1 each — 100  Investment holding
Limited limited liability company BREREE REER

BEREBRAH REELZES/BRAR IEF4 i)

Nice Hill International British Virgin Islands/ 35,256,411 shares — 100  Investment holding
Limited limited liability company of US$1 each REER

RBRLBE,/BRAA 35,256,411 REH
HE1ERTZ
R
Pearl Decade Limited British Virgin Islands/ 9,615,386 shares — 100  Trading of investments
limited liability company of US$1 each BEERE
RBRLHEE,/BRAF 9,615,386 B
HE1ERTZ
R
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

16. INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont’d) 16. RKMIBAR ZHZE(HE)
Particulars of
issued and Percentage of value
Place of incorporation/ paid up ordinary of issued share capital
Name of subsidiaries type of legal entity share capital held by the Company  Principal activities
ERTRER FARAHHCHT
(i) UNCIE-2 S ETERERN  LERAZHE RAEEZASL  TEXH
Directly Indirectly
E# R
% %
Sun Willie Financing Limited ~ Hong Kong/ 75,000,001 shares — 100  Money lending
FRASBEERAE limited liability company with no par value W&
B/ BRAF 75,000,001 &
EEEzRD
Sunny Orient Investments British Virgin Islands/ 50,000 shares 100 — Investment holding
Limited limited liability company of US$1 each REZR
RBRLHE,/BRAF 50,000 REREE
1ETZRH
Synergy City Limited British Virgin Islands/ 1 share of US$1 each — 100  Property investment
limited liability company 1REREE NERE
RBRLES /BRAR IEF4 i)
Willie Resources Cayman Islands/ 4,951,408,325 shares 100 — Investment holding
Incorporated limited liability company of HK$0.10 each REER
HAEREENT BERE/BRAR 4,951,408,325 %
BREE
0.10 BT Z R4
All of the above subsidiaries operate principally in Hong Kong. L ERB AR EEEREBLK
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at MEBATRNEHRALEASIANEE
the end of the reporting period, or at any time during the year. R E AR B TERES -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 17. REVE QR ZHESR

AEE

The Group
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TFExT FET
Share of net assets EiLEEFE 995,771 16,392

Deposits for subscription of BB E A B

shares in associates ZEE = 19,393
995,771 35,785

BVHP

As at 31 December 2013, interest in an associate represents the
Group’s interest in 33.33% of the issued ordinary share capital of
Bhutan Ventures Hospitality Private Limited (“BVHP”). During the
year, the Group made a payment of US$1,660,000 (equivalent to
HK$12,932,000) to BVHP as additional capital contribution and
the Group’s interest in BVHP remained unchanged thereafter.

FCL Group

In May 2014, the Group signed an agreement to acquire 28.3%
equity interest in Freeman Corporation Limited (“FCL”) and
its subsidiaries (together “FCL Group”), at an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$879,000,000. The acquisition was completed
in September 2014.

A gain of HK$213,473,000 has been recognised in profit or loss
as the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of FCL Group exceeded the cost of investment at
the date of completion of the acquisition.

After the Group’s completion of acquisition of equity interest in
FCL, FCL issued certain new shares to other investors. Eventually,
the Group’s 28.3% equity interest in FCL Group was dilute to
25.7% of the enlarged issued share capital of FCL as at 31
December 2014, resulting in a loss of HK$21,247,000 on changes
in shareholding in associates.
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BVHP

R-B—=F+=-A=+—-H ' B
B N B 2 R i5 AN & B A Bhutan
Ventures Hospitality Private
Limited (TBVHP ) B 8 17 & & IR Bk
K23333%HEHE - FR ' ~NEE
2 [[@ BVHP 3 13 1,660,000 3= T (18
£7412,932,000% T ) E B FEINE
&> MAKEEHEZBNRBVHP 2 &=
HETE -

REZREE

NR-ZZE-—NFERA  AEEETH
% & LU3R € X {8879,000,000
BrTlHBEREERERAATREZ
ERNDREMBAR(GRBAIRE
EERREE ) K 28.3% I HE - BRI
BENR=-Z—NELAZEK °

B M 18 & 1 3 I 213,473,000 8
7 ERAEEEWIE T B SR
REEZREEZAIHIEEREER
FEFRE IR E AN 2 b 088

AEBETRINEREZERZKE
% REEROHEMREERTSE
FTHEM & AEERRE
EREEFE ZREH28.3% @
BEREEZERN-_ZT—WNE+=
B=1+—-—HBHEBRERTRAZ
25.7% @ BEELKE )T RES
B2 E518 21,247,000 58 7T ©



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d) 17. RBFE QAR ZHEE(E)
Details of the principal associates at the end of the reporting RERPEEAETEHENTZH
period are as follows: BT -

Proportion of
Place of Particulars of value of issued
incorporation/ issued and share capital
type of paid up ordinary indirectly held by
Name of associates legal entity share capital the Company  Principal activities
KAREERR
LA AL B ERTRER EETRA
BEnAam EERRER LERAZFHE Bzl FEXRH
BVHP
Bhutan Ventures Hospitality Kingdom of Bhutan/ 10,600,000 shares 33.3%  Hotel investment
Private Limited limited liability company ~ of Nu100 each BERE
TRIE/ BRAH 10,600,000 =R
H{E 100 BE45
&R
FCL Group
REEREH
Freeman Corporation Limited Cayman Islands/ 1,167,193,947 25.7%  Investment holding
REEZERERAH limited liability company ~ shares of REER
HERS/ AR US$0.00000005 each
1,167,193,947 &
52 0.00000005
Eyd 3
Eastern Sunny Limited Hong Kong/ 2 shares with 25.7%  Provision of
RIBBRAH limited liability company ~ no par value management services
BB/ BRAA 2REEE R RUEERH
Freeman Corporate Hong Kong/ 200,000 shares with 25.7%  Provision of corporate
Finance Limited limited liability company no par value finance advisory services
RELERERRAT £B/BRAA 200,000 REMEEZ Rt SR R AR A%
b3

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3f 4 m



WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d)

17. RBHE AR ZHEE(E)

Proportion of

Place of Particulars of value of issued
incorporation/ issued and share capital
type of paid up ordinary indirectly held by
Name of associates legal entity share capital the Company  Principal activities
ANAEERE
LM LB ERITRAR E&TRA
- NCE EEERER kAR BEZhl TEXH
Freeman Securities Limited Hong Kong/ 408,000,000 shares 25.7%  Securities brokerage,
ERHBRAT limited liability company ~ with no par value placing, underwriting,
BB/ BRAA 408,000,000 R EFEE margin financing and
R4 trading of securities
EHEL  BE - 8-
RECHEREBSEE
Hanson Finance Limited Hong Kong/ 2 shares with 25.7%  Provision of finance
limited liability company ~ no par value REEE
BB/ BRAA 2REEEZRD
Harvest Finance Services Hong Kong/ 200,000 shares 25.7%  Provision of insurance
Limited limited liability company with no par value brokerage services,
£B/BRAA 200,000 REMEE 2R financial planning and
related services
RERBELHTS -
IR B R ARRR
Smart Jump Corporation British Virgin Islands/ 1 share of US$1 each 25.7%  Trading in securities
limited liability company 1 REREE1%ET EHEE
RBRZEE/BRAA 2Bt

EEREETENREBEE M
BVHP EERTHEEEE -
LB e N BIRER I ER AL
SRR ANER -

FCL Group operates principally in Hong Kong and BVHP operates
principally in Kingdom of Bhutan.

All of the above associates are accounted for using equity method
in these consolidated financial statements.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d)

(a)

(b)

Fair value of investments

At the end of the reporting period, all of the Group’s
associates are private companies and there was no quoted
market price available for the investments.

Financial information of associates

Summarised financial information of each of the material
associates of the Group is set out below, which represents
amounts shown in the associates’ financial statements
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs and adjusted by
the Group for equity accounting purposes including any
differences in accounting policies and fair value adjustments.

17. RE&

(a)

(b)

PRI ZHEm(E)

REZRVE
REHKPEER - AERE 2
BMERRAHR/IALFTEE
BRESEMHIHRE -

BERTZHBER

FEERERBE QR 2K
ERBIERHIINT X - Tk
ENARBEBMBREEL
B EMRASI S - I
RAEBUERETHAELR
EOESTHREERATVE

FCL Group
REERE BVHP
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#ExT FExT
At 31 December 2014 R-E—MNE+"A=+—H
Gross amounts AEEE
Non-current assets FRBEEE 3,917,233 109,981
Current assets RENEE 63,186 16,554
Current liabilities mEEE (269,925) (13)
Equity R 3,710,494 126,522
Group’s ownership interest AEBZHEEREER 25.7% 33.3%
Group’s share of REB LSS
equity of associates N EIRERR 953,597 42,174
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d)

(b) Financial information of associates (Cont’d)

17.

REENRZER(E)

(b) HERRZPBER(E)

BVHP
HK$’ 000
FiEx
At 31 December 2013 R=ZB-—=F+=A=+—H
Gross amounts AEEE
Non-current assets FREEE 29,292
Current assets RENEE 37,409
Current liabilities REaE (10)
Equity P 66,691
Calls on share capital not yet issued, R AREBEATIRAS
net of exchange difference HRER Z58 17,510
Group’s ownership interest rEBZHEEEER 33.3%
Group’s share of equity of associate AREBEELEHE N TER 16,392
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17.

INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d)

(b)

BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

17. RBE AR ZHEE(E)

Financial information of associates (Cont’d) (b) HEQATZBBEER(E
FCL Group
REERE BVHP
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiET FET

Post-acquisition results
- year/period ended

WBEXE-8Z
“E-mFE+ZA=+—H

31 December 2014 L EHAR
Gross amounts AEEE
Revenue PN (86,938) —
Loss for the year/period REE HERERER (469,494) (1,714)
Other comprehensive income (loss) E 2 U A (E518) 11,793 (17,918)
Total comprehensive loss 2HEBEARE (457,701) (19,632)
Group’s ownership interest rEBZHEEEER 25.7% 33.3%
Group’s share of results AEBEFEN

of associates il R/NETE (120,660) (571)
Group’s share of other AEEELEHE QT

comprehensive income (loss) Hit2mEIRA

of associates (E18) 3,031 (5,972)

Dividend received from associates B B A 7] UHEL 2 Ik B — —
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

17. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d) 17. REENRIZER(E)
(b) Financial information of associates (Cont’d) (b) HEATZHBEERE)
BVHP
HK$’ 000
FET
Post-acquisition results - KREEEE-HZE
year ended 31 December 2013 —E—CZH+ZHA=+—HLEE
Gross amounts AEEE
Revenue PN —
Loss for the year KEEREE (1,330)
Other comprehensive loss Hih2HEE (7,755)
Total comprehensive loss ZHESEERE (9,085)
Group’s ownership interest AEBZHEEERER 33.3%
Group’s share of results of associate REBEGHE N EE (443)
Group’s share of other comprehensive loss AEBERHE QT
of associate H2mHEE (2,585)
Dividend received from associate BEE QN TWELZ R E —
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE

R—REEQAFZHER

AERE

The Group
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ExT FET

Unlisted shares LT

Share of net assets TEFEE 559,945 —

As mentioned in note 19 to these consolidated financial
statements, upon completion of the JV Contribution (as hereinafter
defined), the Group held 92,687,861 shares, representing 34.7%
equity interest in Freewill Holdings Limited (“Freewill”’), a company
incorporated in the Republic of the Marshall Islands with limited
liability and operates principally in Hong Kong which has been
classified as interest in a joint venture as Freewill is an entity in
which the Group has a long term equity interest and of which the
Group shares control with another party when certain important
decisions of Freewill, under contractual arrangement, require
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control. The purpose of
Freewill’s business is to hold shares in HEC Capital Limited (“HEC”)
for investment holding purpose. The joint venture is accounted for
using equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

(@) Fair value of investments
At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s joint venture
is a private company and there was no quote market price
available for the investment.

(b) Financial information of joint venture
Summarised financial information of Freewill since the
acquisition is set out below, which represents amounts
shown in the joint venture’s financial statements prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs and adjusted by the Group for
equity accounting purposes including any differences in
accounting policies and fair value adjustments.

MAGZE M EBRERMTT 19T - &
ENAFE(EERTX)RERE -
7S & @7 Freewill Holdings Limited
(TFreewil N (— XA ERTHEHR
MEBEFMR L 2BRAR £E
REBZLIE)IEHE92,687,861 KK
2> 1h H34.7%B% #& - [E Freewill
ATEERERERE-ER B
RIESHNZH » NEE AFreewil
EHE TEEAEREEDS ZEF
BE—FHER—BEE BHEIE
BR—REE DT ZREL ° Freewill
ZEXENAEETEREEBRA
A(PEmE ) 2RO ERERR
A& - ¥ D ARESRENAGE
B ERBRALR ©

() REZQFE
REBHPEER - AEB2E
ERNAYARARTEERBR
BWENISHE -

(b) EEQATZUBESR
Freewill B W i LA 2R 2 B 7% &
RBEHIIATX > JIigEaE
RNAIRBE B BEHREER R
B MEMRAMHIEE WL
AEBUERETEEHAR
BREGSHBREERAFESR

%o
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18.

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial information of joint venture (Cont’d)

At 31 December 2014

18. R—X

EBRRZEE(E)

(b) EERRZUBERGE)

/l>'

—F-mOFE+ZRA=+—H

HK$’ 000
T#ExT

Gross amount AEEE
Non-current assets FREVEE 1,613,712
Current liabilities REEE (38)
Equity s 1,613,674
Group’s ownership interests AEBZHEEEER 34.7%
Group’s share of equity of joint venture AEEEREESE QR 559,945
Post-acquisition results - KREEEE-HZE HK$’ 000

period ended 31 December 2014 ZE—NFE+ZHA=+—HILHHE FE&T
Gross amount ZERE
Revenue Y ON —
Loss for the period AEEAEE (28,981)
Other comprehensive loss Hih2HEEE (3,902)
Total comprehensive loss 2 HEHEIEEZE (32,883)
Group’s ownership interest rEBZHEEEER 34.7%
Group’s share of results of joint venture AEFERGEESE D TIEE (10,056)
Group’s share of other comprehensive REEEEESE QT

loss of joint venture Hit 2 HEE (1,354)

Dividends received from a joint venture

B—REEQRAWEZRE

The above financial information is prepared using the same
accounting policies as those adopted by the Group.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 19. AEHEMBEE

The Group The Company
AEE VN
2014 2013 2014 2013
“F-mOF —E-=F ZF-NEg —F-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FfaE F#ET FET T#ExT FExT
Equity securities, listed REB LT 2RA
in Hong Kong, at fair value 3% » LAFER (@) 28,126 13,673 28,126 13,673
Unlisted investments, at cost F EHRE
D% (0)&(c) 22,000 594,514 — 572,514
Impairment loss BEEE (d) (13,231) (15,967) — (2,736)
8,769 578,547 — 569,778
Club membership, at cost ~ &FTEEE » LA (©) 13,920 13,920 12,920 12,920
Impairment loss BEEE (d) (1,520) (1,520) (1,520) (1,520
12,400 12,400 11,400 11,400
49,295 604,620 39,526 594,851
Analysed as: BUT B
Non-current IERE 21,169 590,947 11,400 581,178
Current " 28,126 13,673 28,126 13,673
49,295 604,620 39,526 594,851
Notes: MiEE
(@) The amounts represent the Company’s interest in a company () HEBEEARXATAR-—ZFIBHER
whose shares are listed on the mainboard of the Stock Exchange. GRFTER LT ZARES 2

The board of directors decided to dispose of this investment within
the following twelve months; therefore, the investments were
classified as current assets. During the year, a fair value gain of
HK$14,453,000 (2013: HK$4,844,000) in respect of these shares
held by the Company was recognised in the available-for-sale
financial assets revaluation reserve.

At the end of the reporting period, listed equity securities
with an aggregate carrying amount of HK$28,126,000 (20173:
HK$13,673,000) were pledged to a broker to secure certain margin
financing amounting to HK$12,657,000 (2013: HK$6,836,000)
granted to the Group, of which none (2013: none) was utilised at the
end of the reporting period.

W BEEBRENRARTZMEA
AHERIERE - Fit - BER
EESEARBEE - RAFE
A AATEFEEZZERB 22
7 {E Uk 5 14,453,0008 T (= &
— =14 1 4,844,0008 T ) B A
AHHENKEEELHE -

RERPLEER RELEA
28,126,000 T (=& — = F
13,673,000/8 ) 2 L R4 5
BT —BHLLTUMBAR
EEERE5A12,657,000/8 T
(ZZF—=14 :6,836,000;87T) 2
ETHEME  RERPLEH
WE(ZZE—=F: 8)HHZX
15 o
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Cont’d)
Notes: (Cont’d)

(b) As at 31 December 2013, the Company held 10.38% equity
interest in HEC amounting to HK$572,514,000 (before impairment
loss). HEC was incorporated in the Cayman Islands. HEC and its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in investment holding, property
investment, commodities dealer, money lending, nominees,
securities brokerage and financial services, corporate finance
advising services, asset management investment advising and fund
management.

In June 2014, the Group executed a joint venture agreement
with a joint venture partner, pursuant to which the Group and the
joint venture partner agreed to contribute all of their HEC shares
in exchange for the same respective ordinary shares of a joint
venture company, Freewill, a special purpose vehicle formed to
hold those HEC shares (“JV Contribution”). Upon completion of the
JV Contribution in late June 2014, the Company’s equity interest
in HEC (i.e. 92,687,861 HEC shares representing approximately
10.38% of HEC’s issued share capital as at 31 December 2013
which was reduced to approximately 9.96% immediately before
the completion of the JV Contribution) was exchanged into 34.7%
equity interest in Freewill resulting in a gain on derecognition of the
Group’s investment in HEC of HK$1,577,000 recognised in profit
or loss. The Group’s equity interest in Freewill has been classified
as interest in a joint venture as mentioned in note 18 to these
consolidated financial statements.

The remaining balance represents the Group’s interests in 21%
(2013: 21%) of the nominal value of the issued non-voting,
redeemable participating share capital of VMS Private Investment
Partners VI Limited (“VMS”). VMS was incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and is engaged in the trading of investment. VMS is
not treated as an associate because the Group did not have the
right to exercise significant influence over VMS.

(c)  The directors are of the opinion that as the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates for the club membership and
unlisted investments is significant and the probability of the various
estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and
used in estimating fair value, these investments are stated at cost
less any impairment loss.
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19. AIHEMBEEE)
BEE © (&)

(b)

R-ZZE—=F+ZA=+—8"
K A 7 ¥ BHEC 10.38% 2 K&
> A% 572,514,0008 T(3tE
WEEEA) HECREEEE
SEMRAL c HECR H M B A R £
EREREER - YWERE-B
mR5 - WEREA - BEHE
LSRR SEMHEEBR
% EECEREBEARESE
o

R-TB—MEXRP > REHE—
REEQNABHEFLSE S
BUAEEHEGE QA ABERR
DEEEITPREmMERSD D B3R
BRI & B 24 % 2 7 Freewill
(—XABEZETERERNKD M
BERIZIZ2AT)RBTEEQT
FED) RZE-—MNEASARKR
REERTEER  RATRF
e E B IR #E (BN 92,687,861 R
FEBMERND R —=F
+ZB=+—BFERECET
RA410.38% » R BHREE
DNENEFETHRANEZEX9.96%)E,
T 1 BFreewill 2 34.7% BR #E -
FRIEBERANEERTEREN
& 15 k% 1,577,000 7% T R
BEER - MAREGRE KRR
FE18FT 3t - 7N & B R Freewill 2
RIEESBEAN—REE QA2 E

FHo

EREEIS AN EE AT E VMS Private
Investment Partners VI Limited
(TVMS)) 2B #THERRERE - 7]
BOZERAEHEN21%(=F
—=fF:21%) i - VMSA K
BREZBEBEMRLLREEE
®E - HRAREBEEL VVMS it
MEREE S » WVMS IR 5 B

ESRAERNERMEERELD
REMNMASEAFESEERE
EXR BREEANEEMGEREE
LSRR A AR D
FE - MEREFREURABEM
REEESIAR -



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Cont’d) 19. AHHEMBEEE)
Notes: (Cont’d) BEE © (&)
(d) Movement in the provision for impairment loss is as follows: (d) IREEERESENT
The Group The Company
EHE ¥ /NS
2014 2013 2014 2013

—F-mE =T-=F ZF-mNE =F-=F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$ 000

FHT FHxT Fi#T FExT
At beginning of reporting period A2 3RHA%] 17,487 17,487 4,256 4,256
Written off upon derecognition 4% IE#EF2 1% isH (2,736) = (2,736) —
At end of reporting period RERPLEER 14,751 17,487 1,520 4,256
20. OTHER INVESTMENTS 20. Hiig&
The Group
AEHE

2014 2013
“EF-mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#ET FEx
At cost LA A5+ 5,900 5,900
Accumulated impairment loss ZEPREREE (1,320) (1,320)
4,580 4,580

Other investments represent artwork. HttiR EIREMM -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 21. BAFESNEZZMBEE

OR LOSS
Analysis of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: BRAFEFABRZUBEEZS
WaT -
The Group The Company
AEHE ¥ /N
2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-mEgE —FT-=F ZF-MNFE —FT-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
et F#ET FET TF#ET FET
Investments held HIEEE
for trading ®&E
Equity securities RS
— Listed in Hong Kong —-REEBLED 403,200 942,938 56,253 27,345
— Listed overseas — R ETR — 10,404 — —
Bonds - listed overseas &% — I ET 45,821 29,536 —
(@) 449,021 982,878 56,253 27,345
Investments designated R EXEZREEE
as at fair value BIENFEIER
upon initial recognition Z#&&
Unlisted derivative I EWmHTE
financial instruments EMIE 21,578 — — —
Unlisted convertible bonds 3k £/ Al i} E % = 5,320 — —
(b) 21,578 5,320 —
470,599 988,198 56,253 27,345
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS (Cont’d)

Notes:

(@)

(b)

The fair values of listed equity securities and listed bonds are based
on quoted market prices in active markets.

The unlisted investments were designated as at fair value upon
initial recognition as they are managed and evaluated on a
fair value basis. The fair values of unlisted derivative financial
instruments are estimated using the combination of observable
transaction prices and independent pricing services as reported
and provided by certain financial institutions. The fair values of
unlisted convertible bonds are estimated using valuation technique
based on assumptions and estimates including but not limited to
average stock price, risk-free rate, expected volatility and expected
dividend yield of similar comparables by an independent qualified
professional valuer, Roma Appraisals Limited.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (2013: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and bank balance) with a total carrying amount
of HK$356,139,000 (2013: HK$988,198,000 and HK$9,483,000
respectively) were pledged to certain financial institutions and
brokers to secure certain margin financing and loan facilities
amounting to HK$153,353,000 (2013: HK$476,266,000) granted to
the Group, of which none (2073: none) was utilised at the end of the
reporting period.

21.

BEAFEHANEBEZZMBEEE
(#&)
B

@ LEthRAFHZREDEFZAF
BENRNERT SR EE -

(o) HRFLTREZAFEEEE
B R EHE MR ERERESE
EEREAFEE - FLHT
EMBTRAZAFENEESRA
ETEREEBR2/oATBER
SERRBIEERBETMH
e FLMmABRKRESZDFE
DERAMMEE ARV EEME
A 28 55 B B AT A A IR 2 BRI 1R
REfEFH(EPEFEETRRAE
UL EHE SR 2 FHIRE - ER
BAlZ= - RERIERERRER)
fEHETE -

() MNERBLEER AEESEM
{8356,139,000/8 (= & — =
% . 9 Bl £988,198,0008 7t &
9,483,0007& 7T ) 2 R A FEFT A
BB EE(ZE—=F &
RFEFA B EEERR
TRV BEBFETEREER
BELLCTUNESAEEERS
#8/4153,353,0008 T(=&E—=
fF 1 476,266,000 7T ) 2 % T
BRENERRE  REHRPLE
HEHUYEGHAZRE(CCE—=
F ) -
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WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

22. LOANS RECEIVABLE 22. EWEM
Loans granted to borrowers are repayable according to repayment BTFERAZERRERFERE
schedules. The balance comprises loans receivable from: 2 GHERUTERER
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bt =E T#ExT FET
Third parties = (@) 324,687 125,523
Allowance for doubtful debts REREE (b) (4,314) (5,304)
320,373 120,219
Short term loans, net of allowance EEAE » KRG 320,070 116,053
Instalment loans, net of allowance 7 HIEZK » HIBREE 303 4,166
320,373 120,219
Notes: it
(@) At the end of the reporting period, loans receivable (i) are (8 REFRHEEHR BHWERHE
unsecured; (ii) carry variable and fixed interest rates and have HH, () REHFNEREER
effective interest rates ranging from around 5% to 24% per annum B BEBREFNENFHEE
(2013: from around 5% to 24% per annum); (iii) include balances BUB(ZE—=F FHFEN
of HK$4,310,000 (2013: HK$3,616,000) which are past due more FHE/E 224 ) ; (iii)E 158 5
than one year (2013: within one year); and (iv) include balances BBE—F(=—F—=F: —FL
of HK$320,377,000 (2013: HK$121,907,000) which are within the A1) HY 45 824,310,00058 T(= =&
respective maturity dates. — = £ 3,616,000/ T ); R (iv)

BEREBEEEH ARG
320,377,000 8 T (= F—=F -
121,907,000/ 7T)

B[0P 2014 Annual Report £ [E 3} &



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

22. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Cont’d) 22. [EWMEFK(E)
Notes: (Cont’d) M=t : ()
(b)  Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts is as follows: (b) RERBBEEEWT :
The Group
TEE

2014 2013

—E-mE —E-=F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

T#ER FE T

At beginning of reporting period RERIF) 5,304 12,792

Increase in allowance BEIE N 390 3,616
Reversal of allowance BRERE (1,380) (11,104)

At end of reporting period RERPEER 4,314 5,304
The directors assessed the collectability of loans receivable at the EENERPHEERALESZER

end of the reporting period individually with reference to borrowers’ ARZBEERCERBAEE -
past collection history and current creditworthiness. HK$4,314,000 18 B 5F 15 K& Ut & T =2 7] U = AR
(2013: HK$5,304,000) in respect of two (2013: two) borrowers were oo XBBEI(LER » NATIRE
determined to be impaired as a result of the assessment. In the B (=ZE—=F: mv)EX
directors’ opinion, there was no indication of deterioration in the A ZE K #4,314,00058 (=
collectability of the remaining amount of HK$320,373,000 (2073: F—=1F : 5304,0008 7 )1EH
HK$120,219,000) and thus no additional allowance was considered WERE EERE > HRKRE
necessary. 320,373,000/ 8 T (= &E— =4 -

120,219,000& 7t ) 2 A W B AR 5
WEEAHR  HILBEZER

REEIMEAE -
No loans receivable was past due but not impaired as at 31 RIB-—NER-ZZE—=F+=8
December 2014 and 2013. Loans receivable that were neither =+—H8  WEESBBERELR
past due nor impaired related to a wide range of borrowers for EWNEWER - B REHINE B A
whom there was no history of default. ZEWEFT SR TEEEWER
A BEHEERCEE -

The creation and release of allowance for doubtful debts have EERBBRRERECDTAGESS
been included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive EUWRERTE

income.
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e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

23. OTHER RECEIVABLES

23. HibEWFHE

The Group The Company
AEE ¥ /N

2014 2013 2014 2013
—F-mE —T-=F ZF-ME —F-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiET FET FiERT FET
Deposits and prepayments  Z&RFEMN 799 606 185 202
Other receivables Hit A 1,795 2,339 — 105
2,594 2,945 185 307

24. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Certain cash at bank earns interest at floating rate based on daily

bank deposit rates.

25. OTHER PAYABLES

24, RITHBRREAE

FRIBTHNETREERESHRTE
MFRFTEAZERINAL -

25. HAttfEft =R

The Group The Company
AEHE ¥ /N

2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-mE —FT-=F ZF—MNFE —F-—=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
F#Ex FET TF#ExT FET
Other payables Hth B 7018 2,640 2,617 2,284 604
Deposits received BRER 6,697 — — —
Due to subsidiaries (note) FEATR B 2 B R E (MiEE) = — 1,129,639 367
9,337 2,617 1,131,923 971

Note: The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed

payment term.
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWING 26. FTEME™M
The Group
AER
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiER FExT
Secured bank loan repayable BAR—FARREREEN
within one year or on demand BIEARITER 4,183 4,362

As at 31 December 2014, the bank loan carrying floating interest
rate of 2.5% per annum above one month HIBOR and containing
a repayment on demand clause was denominated in Hong Kong
dollars and secured by the Group’s investment properties with
carrying value of HK$11,650,000 (2013: HK$11,100,000).

The maturity terms of the bank loan based on repayment
schedule pursuant to the loan facility letter (ignoring the effect of
any repayment on demand clause) are as follows:

R-EB-—NMFE+-A=+—H " &
— AR ERBRITRAEIREM25E
FEEANRGEEEEREREE
RFHRITERUB TEHE YA
R & B BR | & A 11,650,0008 T
(ZZE—=14 :11,100,000% 57 ) #Y
REYEEIRR -

RIBERBE K M (e RAAERE
REFFRRZZE)RERLZH 2R
TERERHRAT

The Group
rEE

2014 2013
—E—MmE —EB-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiERT FET
Within one year —FR 184 179
In the second to fifth years F_FEERF 786 766
Over five years HELE 3,213 3,417
4,183 4,362
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

27.

28.

UNSECURED BONDS

In May 2014, the Company issued an unsecured bond with the
principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to an independent third party
called Mr. Xu Yong with interest bearing at 5% per annum payable
annually in arrears for the Group’s general working capital. The
bond is repayable in May 2021.

In November 2014, the Company issued an unsecured bond with
the principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to an independent third
party called Ms. Sun Dan with interest bearing at 5% per annum
payable annually in arrears for the Group’s general working
capital. The bond is repayable in November 2021.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The movement for the year in the Group’s net deferred tax
position is as follows:

27.

28.

RIRIPES

R-ZB-—NFEHA  AR2TAB—F
BYE=FHBEREBRITASES
10,000,0003% JT =~ & K #f & % -
REFNRSEE  BAESREH
RN BHEFAEBREEEEEHR
Z—REBEES  c ZEFENR-Z
——ERAEE-

RZE-—NF+—8 > XQAFM@—
BB UE=ZF R LTRTEEE
#510,000,000% 7T 2 EIK I E %
RENRSEFE  BESBEESH
RIS BHEABRBEALESR
Z—REEES  ZBEFAR-E
—_—Ft+—HAEE-

REHRE

NEE RN EBIELES B FEKF
ZEBWT

The Group
rEE
2014 2013
—F—MmE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TF#ET FET
Recognised net deferred tax liabilities 2 #EFRIEEHIE & EFHE

At beginning of the reporting period R 2L 43 —
Charged to profit or loss B8z R 16 43
At end of reporting period RERALEER 59 43
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

28. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd) 28. IEERIE(E)
Recognised net deferred tax liabilities at the end of the reporting RERPEE A ZCHERIELESIE
period represent the following: BEFHENOT ¢
The Group
AEE
Assets Liabilities
EE afE
2014 2013 2014 2013

“E-mE —F-=F ZT-N§ —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$' 000
Tz TBT T T8

Depreciation allowances BIRITE — — (124) (96)
Net fair value gain REZAVE
on investments Wi FEE — — (24,564) (11,485)
Tax losses BIARER 24,629 11,538 — —
Deferred tax asset (liabilities) EEFIBEEE (ARE) 24,629 11,538 (24,688) (11,581)
Offsetting it (24,629)  (11,538) 24,629 11,538
Net deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE TR — — (59) (43)
The Group
EE
2014 2013
—F—mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FBT
Unrecognised deferred KRIERAIEE B
tax assets arising from: EEXRA :
Deductible temporary differences AIIB e 5 4,705 5,972
Tax losses BiIEE R 889,573 1,508,783
At end of reporting period RERAEEHR 894,278 1,514,755
Neither the tax losses nor the deductible temporary differences BRIBRITBE > BHEBBERITHOHR
expire under current tax legislation. Deferred tax assets have ERMEEITSEE - ARERE
not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not B~ K 7] 5E F) FA A 2R FE SR Bt s Al 4K
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which SHREP AT ANFEGR - E I SR
the Group can utilise the benefits therefrom. EEERABLERIEEE
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. BEA
Number of
ordinary Share
shares in issue capital
21T
LEREE B
Note HK$’ 000
FiEE F#ExT
Issued and fully paid BETRHEL AR :
ordinary shares:
1 January 2013 —E—=%—H—H 125,461,804 1,254
Placing of shares SR 16,728,240 167
Issue of shares under RIZEERAETE
share option scheme BT 8,364,120 84
At 31 December 2013 N-_E—=f+"A=+—H
and 1 January 2014 ER-E—NM&E—HR—H 150,554,164 1,505
Transfer from share EEBRAR 17 I {EL
premium upon abolition == g
of nominal value of shares TR E R 30 (a) — 2,398,867
First share subdivision FE— IR 4 (b) 602,216,656 —
First issue of bonus shares F—IRBITAR (©) 188,192,705 =
Second share subdivision ETIRBRD R4 (d) 8,468,671,725 —
Second issue of bonus shares 5 =R EITALIR (e) 4,704,817,625 —
At 31 December 2014 RIE—MNE+"H=+—H 14,114,452,875 2,400,372
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

29. SHARE CAPITAL (Cont’d)

Notes:

@)

As at 31 December 2013, 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares, with
nominal value of HK$0.01 each, were authorised for issue. Under
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), which has
been effective since 3 March 2014, the concept of “authorised
share capital” and “nominal value” no longer exist. These changes
do not have any impact on the number of shares in issue.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders
at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 12
March 2014, each existing issued share of the Company was
subdivided into five subdivided shares. Immediately upon the share
subdivision became effective on 13 March 2014, the Company had
752,770,820 shares in issue and fully paid.

On 17 September 2014, the Company issued bonus shares on the
basis of one bonus share for every four existing shares with no
consideration payable by the qualifying shareholders. On the record
date on 17 September 2014, there were 752,770,820 shares issued
and therefore, 188,192,705 bonus shares were issued as fully-paid
shares.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders at
the general meeting of the Company held on 3 December 2014,
each existing issued share of the Company was subdivided into ten
subdivided shares. Immediately upon the share subdivision became
effective on 4 December 2014, the Company had 9,409,635,250
shares in issue and fully paid.

On 17 December 2014, the Company issued bonus shares on the
basis of one bonus share for every two existing shares with no
consideration payable by the qualifying shareholders. On the record
date on 17 December 2014, there were 9,409,635,250 shares
issued and therefore, 4,704,817,625 bonus shares were issued as
fully-paid shares.

All new shares issued during the year rank pari passu in all
respects with the then existing shares.

29. BRAS(#E)

MyEE

(a)

R-ZZE—=F+ZA=+—8"
2,000,000,000 fi% & % ™ {&0.01
BTZEBRERERT - RE
HE-ZE-—MNE=ZA=HBERZ
HEBLTEL (F622F) - [
ERAIRAAEI 2B STBE
£ ZERHYUCRTROZE
SRz EEZ

RIBEBRRARQRTAR=-ZT—TEF
AT HETZRRENAE
t@EBz —EEERER  AQ
AERABERITROIFASE
BEIF AR A - EREER D IF AN =
ZE-—ME=ZA+=H4E®E ' &K
A B A 752,770,820 R © 2% 1T
RHRERD -

RIE—MNERBE+ERH XA
ARBNUREERMER KA
R EERIAR  SERRE
BAZTEMNE - RA528E B H
—ZE-NFEARABA+tH - RE
2 2 17 IR 19 752,770,820 & -
It - 188,192,705 % AL B 1E & &
BRI ©

BERRARATR=-Z—TF
T A=ZRETZRRBAERE
BB —EBEBERER  AQ
AERBEAERITROFMAST
BRIFMR D - BRBER M IFAR =
Z-NE+-_ANBAEME &
ATIHEAE 9,409,635,250 R 31T
RERBRA -

R=ZZ-—NmE+=A++EB K
DNEREMBRERODEEZ R
AR ZEBEEREAR  EEERRK
REBABISEMNRE - RciEH
H-—Z-—NMFE+=-A++tRH &
BB 31T 9,409,635,250 % -
H it - 4,704,817,625 RALBRAE A
HEBADITREE -

RAFERBITHRBERROES
FHEHEERREROEBEE S -

2014 Annual Report £ [£ i} &

109
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30. RESERVES 30. f#f&E
The Company ZRAFE]
Available-for
-sale financial
assets
Special Share revaluation
Share capital option reserve  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve  A{HEETE losses Total
RIVEE HEEAREE ERERE SEEERE Zitha &5t
HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL TEL THx Thx THx THL
(Note a) (Note b)
(MizEa) (MizED)
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=f-F-H 2,372,489 3,102 — — (675,014) 1,700,577
Profit for the year KEEREF = = = = 77,084 77,084
Other comprehensive income Eth 2@l
Item that may be reclassified RETHEET 152 R
subsequently to proft or loss paiLE
Net fair value gain on available-for-sale ~ At ENKEEATE
financial assets ZWEFE = = = 4,844 = 4,844
Other comprehensive income KEENEL
for the year ESTON = = = 4,844 = 4,844
Total comprehensive income FEERRE
for the year 9N+ — - — 4844 77,084 81928
Transactions with equity holders HEGHAALS
Transfer upon full settlement of RRAEEENER
all outstanding debts at the ERNERZHENR
effective date of the capital reduction & = (1,921) = = 1,921 =
Contributions and distributions R
Placing of shares, net of expenses BERR  EMBRERE 16,561 (1,174) = = = 15,387
Recognition of equity-settled EANRELE
share-based payments ES = = 616 = = 616
Issue of shares under share REBRETERTRG -
option scheme, net of expenses BT 9,817 (7) (616) - — 9,19
Total transactions with equity holders EE#EFAR 5LE 26,378 (1,181) = = = 25,197
At 31 December 2013 R=E-Z£+=A=1-H 2,398,867 = = 4,844 (596,009) 1,807,702
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30. RESERVES (Cont’d) 30. f#fE(E)
The Company (Cont’d) KRAT (&
Available-for-
sale financial
assets Accumulated
revaluation (losses)/
Share reserve profits
premium  F{EHE/ME &t Total
BhiE ZEEHRREE  (B8) /5N st

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
TET Fign Tén TER

Note (Note a) (Note b)
(i (Mizta) (MzEb)
At 1 January 2014 RZE-NE-A—H 2,398,867 4,844 (596,009) 1,807,702
Profit for the year KEE Wi F = = 653,527 653,527
Other comprehensive income kTN
Item that may be reclassified DR B4 TAE B
subsequently to profit or loss 2ER
Net fair value gain on e HEEATE
available-for-sale financial assets ZBEFE = 14,453 = 14,453
Other comprehensive income KEENEM
for the year ELION = 14,453 = 14,453
Total comprehensive income rEENEE
for the year PNt = 14,453 653,527 667,980
Transfer to share capital upon BRRAEERRRA
abolition of nominal value of shares REER (a) (2,398,867) = —  (2,398,867)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-M&+=R=+-H — 19,297 57,518 76,815
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZ_—Z

—mE+ZA=t-HLEEFE

30. RESERVES (Cont’d)

31.

Notes:

(@ The application of the Company’s share premium account is
governed by the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 32) prior to 3 March 2014, the commencement date of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). On 3 March
2014, the amount standing to the credit of the Company’s share
premium account became part of the Company’s share capital and
was transferred to the share capital account accordingly.

(b)  The available-for-sale financial assets revaluation reserve is arisen
from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
which are measured at fair value.

(c) Atthe end of the reporting period, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to the equity holders of the Company
comprising the accumulated profits amounted to HK$76,815,000
(2013: ni).

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 22 May 2012 with approval by the shareholders, the Company
adopted a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for a period of
ten years to replace the share option scheme approved on 20
November 2002, that would otherwise expire on 20 November
2012. Under the Scheme, the board of directors of the Company
may grant options to eligible employees including directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries and any other persons
including consultants, advisors, agents, customers, suppliers,
etc. to subscribe for shares in the Company. The purpose of
the Scheme is to provide participants with the opportunity to
acquire proprietary interest in the Company and to encourage
the participants to work towards enhancing the value of the
Company and its shares for the benefit of the Company and the
shareholders as a whole.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d)

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted and yet to be exercised under the Scheme and other
share option scheme of the Company is not permitted to exceed
30% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue
from time to time, without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme to
any individual in any 12-month period is not permitted to exceed
1% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted
to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
director of the Company or any of their respective associates in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s shares in issue and having an
aggregate value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be subject to
prior approval by the Company’s shareholders.

Under the Scheme, an amount of HK$1 is payable on the grant
of an option. Options may be exercised no later than ten years
from the date of grant of the share option. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and will not be less
than the higher of the closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of grant and the average closing price of the shares for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

No share options under the Scheme were granted/exercised
during the year nor outstanding as at 31 December 2014. During
the year ended 31 December 2013, the fair value of equity-settled
share-based payment of HK$616,000 had been recognised in
profit or loss.

31.

RS E (&)

REXRNBTRREBLAE - BEZ
FEIRA AT EM AR ET S
RHEEERITEZBREMI R 2
ROBZ T EBRBRDB K
TR BEZ30% » RERQATR
REL#E  AMEM+ZEAHE
RITERBEZERE 2BEBR
RET AT RE AT FEMEA 2 R4
BT BEBARACHITROLH
Z1% > iR FARARBAEEZRRY
BAFITESIRERH 2EM
BMBATZBREMSR 2RO
BEBANACHITRIDZ01%
B # & & ¥ 385,000,000% 7T - Al
MBS DR RRFASHLE -

RIEZTE - BRBREA M
B - BIRET BB RERE A
RTERNTHE - TEEHARAE
EEE  AMERARARDNEK
H B8z B R R R R R
H 8l B EE % H 2 FHERHER
BRZBEE -

RAFEERTERBZTERE,
TEEAERE MR- —HF
+ZBA=1+—B#MERBZTE 2
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F+ZA=+—BLEEE A%
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32.

33.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

In December 2014, the Group entered into an agreement with
an independent third party to dispose of its entire interest in a
subsidiary of the Group together with the contractual interest in a
yacht in this subsidiary under a conditional term at an aggregate
consideration of EUR7,100,000 (equivalent to HK$69,000,000).
In accordance to the terms and conditions in the agreement, the
transaction will be completed upon the delivery of yacht, which
is expected to occur in May or June 2015. The entire amount of
the contracted consideration is required to be settled fully on or
before 30 March 2015. As a result, the deposit paid for acquisition
of yacht amounted to HK$4,996,000 has been classified as
“Non-current assets held for sale” in the consolidated financial
statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group has provided for its eligible employees a defined
contribution retirement scheme under Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”). The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund managed by independent trustees. Under
the MPF Scheme, the Group and each of the employees make
monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’
relevant income as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund
legislation, which are subject to a cap of HK$1,250 before June
2014 and HK$1,500 since June 2014 (2013: HK$1,250).

During the year, the amount of employer’s contributions made
by the Group to the defined contribution retirement scheme was
approximately HK$280,000 (2013: HK$198,000).
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following related party transactions
during the year:

(@) Transactions with associates

34.

HEALXS

BRGE M BEMRAME D TRE
B ARERARFENETZE
BATRZUOT :

(a) EBEQT2ZRS

2014 2013
—F-mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TET FET

Nature of transaction REME
Brokerage fee Refme 19 —
Interest expenses FERX 5 =
Rental income HEUWA 125 —

(b) Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of the Company’s directors (executive and

(b) EEEEBAEZME
REER » ARRES (T

non-executive) during the year is as follows: RIEFIT)Z2BMEMT :
2014 2013
—E-mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FExT FHET
Directors’ fees EEWS 680 720
Salaries, allowances and e EMR
benefits in kind EYRI= 4,221 4,068
Contributions to defined AEENK
contribution retirement scheme FrEIEER 66 55
4,967 4,843
The remuneration of the Company’s directors is reviewed RAATDEECMEHEFMNES

by the Remuneration Committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

Further details of the emoluments of the Company’s
directors are included in note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

ESEZEARRRTSBEE
HgEt o

RABDEEMENE D
BRGREMBI|RRMEEI -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND
POLICIES

The Group’s financial instruments include financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans receivable, available-for-sale
financial assets, cash and cash equivalents, interest-bearing
borrowing, unsecured bonds and other receivables and payables.
The accounting policies for financial instruments have been
applied to the line items below.

35. MBEREEBERBR

AEEZERMITAGFERAFER
ABmzMBREE  BRER T
HEEMBEE BERBEEE
B FEER  BEREZREM
FEWHREREMNRIR - SMT AN
SRR CEARUTIREF °

The Group EH
Financial
assets at
Loans fair value Available-for-
and through sale financial
receivables profit or loss assets Total
BATE
B3Rk  FAE#HEZ AR E
e FRIE MHEE MBEE s
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET FTET FET
At 31 December 2014 RZE-ME+"A=+—H
Financial assets MHEE
Available-for-sale financial assets At HENBKEE — — 49,295 49,295
Financial assets at fair BAYES ABR
value through profit or loss ZIBEE = 470,599 = 470,599
Loans receivable FEWER 320,373 = = 320,373
Other receivables Hitnfeuzg 1,795 — — 1,795
Bank balances and cash RITEHRES 176,321 — — 176,321
Total st 498,489 470,599 49,295 1,018,383
HK$’ 000
FET
Financial liabilities, at RSB AR E
amortised cost ZHB AR
Other payables Hith eS8 2,574
Interest-bearing borrowing FTEER 4,183
Unsecured bonds N ES 20,000
Total et 26,757
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 35. MBEREREBERBKE)

POLICIES (Cont'd)
The Group (Cont’d) AEE(E
Financial
assets at
Loans fair value  Available-for-
and through  sale financial
receivables  profit or loss assets Total
BAYE
B3k FABZZ A HE
FEWFRIE BIREE HKEE fact
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TER TEr TER TET
At 31 December 2013 W-—ZE-=5+-F=+—-H
Financial assets MBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets At HERBEEE = o 604,620 604,620
Financial assets at fair value BRAVEABR
through profit or loss ZOBERE — 988,198 — 988,198
Loans receivable FEWRER 120,219 = — 120,219
Other receivables HithFEWFIE 2,339 — — 2,339
Bank balances and cash BeRRESE 50,470 = — 50,470
Total wst 173,028 988,198 604,620 1,765,846
HK$’ 000
TER
Financial liabilities, REBHR A=
at amortised cost ZWBaE
Other payables HitETRIE 2,551
Interest-bearing borrowing TR 4,362
Total st 6,913
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35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND
POLICIES (Cont'd)

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, equity price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group does not have any written risk management policies
and guidelines except for loans receivable. However, the board
of directors generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk
management and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a
minimum. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates
relates primarily to the Group’s bank balances and cash, loans
receivable and interest-bearing borrowing. The Group does not
use derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk.

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates had been
100 basis points (20713: 100 basis points) higher or lower while
all other variables were held constant, the Group’s net profit
would increase or decrease by approximately HK$1,722,000
and HK$39,000 respectively (2013: HK$462,000 and HK$42,000
respectively).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to interest
rate risk for all financial instruments in existence at that date. The
100 basis points (2073: 100 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the end of the next
annual reporting period. The analysis was performed on the same
basis for 2013.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND
POLICIES (Cont'd)

Equity price risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to equity price risk
arising from trading of listed equity securities and unlisted
financial assets classified as investments held for trading,
investments designated as at fair value upon initial recognition
and available-for-sale financial assets. The sensitivity analysis has
been determined based on the exposure to equity price risk.

At the end of the reporting period, if the quoted market prices
of the trading securities had been 15% (2073: 15%) higher
or lower while all other variables were held constant, the
Group and the Company’s profit before taxation for the year
would increase or decrease by approximately HK$63,717,000
(2013: HK$147,432,000) and HK$8,438,000 (2013: 4,102,000)
respectively as a result of changes in fair value of investments.

At the end of the reporting period, if the quoted market price of
the available-for-sale financial assets had been 15% (20713: 15%)
higher or lower which all other variables were held constant,
other comprehensive income of the Group and the Company
would increase or decrease by approximately HK$4,219,000
(2013: HK$2,051,000) and HK$4,219,000 (2013: HK$2,051,000)
respectively as a result of changes in fair value of investments.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the
reasonably possible changes in the stock market index or other
relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk
in existence at that date. It is also assumed that the fair values of
the investments of the Group and the Company would change
in accordance with the historical correlation with the relevant
stock market index or the relevant risk variables, that none of the
securities investments of the Group and the Company would be
considered impaired as a result of a reasonably possible decrease
in the relevant stock market index or other relevant risk variables,
and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes
represent management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the end of the next annual reporting
period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2013.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)

Credit risk
Credit quality analysis for provision of financial service

The Group regards a loan receivable as impaired if there is
objective evidence that a loss event has occurred since initial
recognition and the loss event has an impact on future estimated
cash flows from the asset.

A loan receivable that has been renegotiated due to a
deterioration in the borrower’s condition is usually considered to
be impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving
contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no
other indicators of impairment.

Loans receivables that are past due but not impaired are those
for which principal payments are past due but the Group believes
that impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level of
security or collateral available and/or the stage of collection owed
to the Group, if any.

The Group

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to loans receivable,
listed debt, securities, other receivables and bank balances
and cash. The carrying amounts of these balances substantially
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end
of the reporting period.

Management has money lending policies in place and the
exposure to the credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.
The Group provides financial services only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that all these
borrowers are subject to credit verification procedures.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each borrower. The default risk of
the industry in which corporate borrowers operate also has an
influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent. At the end of the
reporting period, the Group had a concentration of credit risk as
77% (2013: 38%) of the total loans receivable were due from the
Group’s five largest borrowers.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)

Credit risk (Cont’d)
The Group (Cont’d)

The Group has limited credit risk with its money deposited in
financial institutions and brokers, which are leading and reputable
and are assessed as having low credit risk. The Group has not
suffered any significant losses arising from the non-performance
by these parties in the past and management does not expect this
position to change in the future.

Except for the financial guarantees granted by the Company as
set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group does not provide any other guarantee which would expose
the Group or the Company to material credit risk.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the
consolidated financial statements, which is net of impairment
losses, represented the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
without taken into account the value of any collateral obtained.

The Company

The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amounts
due from subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2014, the Company
had a concentration of risk as 34% (20713: 52%) and 98% (2013:
99%) of the total amounts are due from the Company’s largest
subsidiary and five largest subsidiaries respectively.
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REERBE 2 SRMEBERESE
2o MAEZEERRBER - &
SEBELTERZEALTETS
AMEZEMERER - MEERE
FHMARZRR TS EE) -

BRER S B ERRMFE 39 B A A T
REZHBERI > NEBELERE
HRARSARERARAAZER
FERER 2 EMEMER -

RENREMBERRNUBEEZ
REE(SHREERSE) - HRE
B30 R K PSR EE
BRAEERR -

ZFAF

KA B E R e = E R B FE U
BARRE -R=ZE—NE+=A
=t+—HB ' XQAERERZKKHE
RARBAMB AT ZHIBHETEZ
BEREFEDHNEMN(ZFE—=
F152%) RBW (= FE— = F:
99%) °
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility principally through bank borrowing. The
Group closely monitors its exposure to liquidity risk by reviewing
the cash position report on a daily basis and analysing the
efficiency of fund management.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had loan facility
of HK$4,550,000 (2013: HK$4,550,000) and margin facilities of
HK$166,010,000 (20713: HK$438,102,000) from certain financial
institutions and brokers to maintain funding flexibility and meet
liquidity needs and HK$4,183,000 (2013: HK$4,362,000) and none
(2013: none) of the amount were utilised respectively.

The maturity profile of the Group’s non-derivative financial
liabilities at the end of the reporting period, based on contractual
undiscounted payments. Specifically, bank loan with a repayment
on demand clause is included in the earliest time band regardless
of the probability of the bank choosing to exercise its discretionary
rights. The Group’s financial liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the remaining contractual maturities,
are summarised below:
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND  35.
POLICIES (Cont'd)

MHEREEBRERBUR(E)

Liquidity risk (Cont’d) RBESRERE)

The Group A&
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than undiscounted carrying
3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Overb5years cash flow value
HEDE BHERRR

HR3EA  3Z12f8A 1E5% 5Nt REGEH BERmE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000
Ti#gn Ti#gn TFi#gn Ti#n TiEn TiEn

At 31 December 2014 RZF-ME

+ZR=+-H

Other payables HitREfFIE 2,193 381 = = 2,574 2,574
Interest-bearing borrowing Hafts 4,183 = = = 4,183 4,183
Unsecured bonds BEAES = 619 5,000 21,000 26,619 20,000
Financial guarantee contracts (note 39) ~ BIIERAL (KzE39) 13,709 = = = 13,709 =
20,085 1,000 5,000 21,000 47,085 26,757

At 31 December 2013 R=B-=%

+ZB=1+-H

Other payables HitEfFIE 2,542 9 = = 2,551 2,551
Interest-bearing borrowing STRER 4,362 = = = 4,362 4,362
Financial quarantee contracts (note 39) ~ BATSIERA X ([f3E39) 13,709 = = = 13,709 =
20,613 9 = = 20,622 6,913
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE IR RME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

The Group

The interest-bearing borrowing with a repayment on demand
clause is included in the “on demand or less than 3 months” time
band in the above maturity analysis even though the directors
do not expect that the bank would exercise its discretionary
rights to demand repayment and believe that the loan will be
paid in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out
in loan facility letter. In accordance with the agreed scheduled
repayment dates set out in the loan facility letter, the contractual
undiscounted payments as at the end of the reporting date are
summarised below:

35.

MHEREEBRERBUR(E)

REES R (E

rEH

BEEREREBRMRRZBITERE
LA MEt ATIRERHDR3
BRIzEEHEER  BEESRA
HRITASTEEARBEMERE
;o WHEZERERBEERBME
REFFrEEEER B MEE - RE
EXMERFHRIZERBEH -
REBRPEEH ZEHRFTRAR
BT

Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than undiscounted carrying
3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Overb5years cash flow value
EPE BHRRR
HR3EA  3Z12f8A 1E5% 56NE  REREE HERmE
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TiEn TiEn TFiEn FiEn FiEn FiEn
At 31 December 2014 RZF-ME+ZA=1+-H
Interest-bearing borrowing STEER 49 246 1,182 3,816 5,203 4,183
At 31 December 2013 R=B-=%t-A=t-H
Interest-bearing borrowing FHEER 49 246 1,180 4,105 5,580 4,362

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &



BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
AR RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND 35. MBEREREBERBKE)

POLICIES (Cont’d)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) mEE &R (E)
The Company /N |
Total
On demand contractual Total
or less than undiscounted carrying
3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Overb5years cash flow value
RER BHRHTR
HR3EA  3Z12f8A 1E5% 56NE  REREE BREE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000
Ti#gn Ti#gn TFi#gn Ti#n TiEn TiEn
At 31 December 2014 RZF-ME+-A=+-H
Unsecured bonds BEAES - 619 5,000 21,000 26,619 20,000
Other payables At EfE 1,131,923 = = = 1,131,923 1,131,923
Financial guarantee contracts (note 39) ~ BIE&1ERA X (Ki3E39) 17,892 = = = 17,892 =
1,149,815 619 5,000 21,000 1,176,434 1,151,923
At 31 December 2013 R=Z-=f+ZA=1-H
Other payables HitREfFE 971 = = = 971 971
Financial guarantee contracts (note 39)  BIE1ERA X (K 39) 18,071 = = = 18,071 =
19,042 — — — 19,042 97
The amounts include above for financial guarantee contracts are YRS EREMEIERESNNFIE
the maximum amounts of the corporate guarantees shown in the B ESERNREEHREFRHA
earliest periods in which the guarantees could be called. Based TEREASE REBTLEHR
on the past history and expectations at the end of the reporting RERPLEEINTER  EFRAE
period, the directors do not consider it probable that a claim REERANNTRKOIEFIZEIE
will be made against the Group and the Company under these REZRE -
guarantees.

2014 Annual Report £ [E R & 125




WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED R FIE R IERBR A F

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RRME

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The following presents the assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value or required to disclose their fair value in these financial
statements on a recurring basis at 31 December 2014 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13 Fair
Value Measurement, with the fair value measurement categorised
in its entirety based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the entire measurement. The levels of inputs are defined as

follows:

° Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can

access at the measurement date;

° Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly;

o Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or

liability.

(a) Fair value hierarchy

36.

AFEEE

SR PE BREER Y NS
HATERRSHENZEED
SER-F-—MEF-A=+—A
BEEHBREENE1BHEAT
EHEFREZ AT B AR
5l - A PEHERERESHRH
ABBH T BT AR EERE
D - FREZWAZROT :

e F1R(HEBER)  XEBRN
FTERBURSHEREERE
BEERME Z2RECRELH
),

o Fof  REBERE1RAZ
HEN  HREEIEE 2@
AR R T EE SR RS
EUEE

e FEINREZER) HREE
HEEZMABBLRFTE
MY o

(a) DAFESEH

Assets measured at fair value BATFERNEZEE
The Group The Company
5EE N
Level1  Level2  Level3 Total  Level1!  Level2  Level3 Total
21 g2 434 @ 1§ g2 £34 )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$000
Ténr TEnr  TEr TEn TEn TEn TEn TERn
At 31 December 2014 RZF-ME+ZA=1-H
Financial assets at fair value BATET A BRZ
through profit or loss (note 21) fEE(WE21)
- investments held for trading -BEEERE 449,021 = — 4901 56253 = — 56253
- investments designated as atfar - REABRBRTAR
value upon initial recognition AYEYIRZRE — 21578 — 215718 — — - -
Available-for-sale financial assets RHERREE
(note 19) (zE19)
- listed equity securities - bz RAES 28,126 — — 28,126 28,126 — — 28,126
Investment properties (note 14) REME (i 14) - — 11650 11,650 - = - -
AT A58 160 HOXE s3I —  — 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

Fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)

Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

36. ~AFEFEE)

() AFEERE)

The Group The Company
i RAH
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
g1 B8 £34 & B #2248 #34 a5
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$000
Tér TEr TExr TEr TEr TEr  TEr  TEn
At 31 December 2013 R-E-ZE+-A=1-H
Financial assets at fair value BATEABRL
through profit or loss (note 21) BEE (W21
- investments held for trading -BEEERE 982,878 = — 082878 27345 = — 21345
- investments designated as atfair ~ ~RERERRETE
value upon initial recognition BRATENR 2 RE = 5,320 - 5,320 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets THEENKEE
(note 19) (zE19)
- listed equity securities - L RAES 13,673 = — 13673 13673 = — 13673
Investment properties (note 14) REME (B 14) — — 11100 11,100 - - - -
996,551 5,320 11,100 1,012,971 41,018 — — 41,018
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—Z—NE+_-F=1+—HILEE

36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d) 36.

(a) Fair value hierarchy (Cont’d)

The Group did not have any financial liabilities measured
at fair values as at 31 December 2014 and 2013. There
were neither transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair
value measurements nor transfers into and out of Level 3
fair value measurement during both reporting periods. The
only movement in Level 3 fair value measurement during
the year was fair value increase in investment properties
of HK$550,000 (2013: HK$300,000), which has been
recognised in profit or loss. The details of the movements of
the recurring fair value measurement categorised as Level 3
of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

DEESER(E)
RZE-—NER-_ZT—=F
+ZA=+—H8 AEEL
BEAEMNRQAFEFEZHE
B MEZFAR » F1R
RE2FAFETE 2L E
i, NEEAEIRAFE
AESREFIRAFETEE
e REEM——EHEIRAD
FHEFTEEHHBEREBEZAE
;2 B#550,0008 T(==F
— = £F 1 300,000 7T ) 2 &
EYEATEEM - D EARA
FEEREIF2EEEQF

Bt 22 BEBFBUOT -
Investment properties BEME
2014 2013
—F—mg —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
F#ExT FET
At beginning of reporting period R ZFREIH] 11,100 10,800
Changes in fair value N EZE 550 300
At end of reporting period RERALEER 11,650 11,100
Change in unrealised gains for Bt AB®ZZ
the year included in profit or REFBEER
loss for assets held at end BFEEE ZZIK$EW
of reporting period RIS B 550 300
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36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont’d)

(b)

(c)

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair value
measurement

The fair value of derivative financial instruments are
determined based on observable market price which are
sourced from broker quotes, inter-dealer prices or other
reliable pricing services as provided by a financial institution.
The fair value of unlisted convertible bonds is determined
using binomial option pricing models and discounted cash
flows for different components. Most significant inputs are
observable market data including quoted market prices and
market interest rates.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value
measurement

As mentioned in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group’s investment properties as at 31
December 2014 were revalued by Roma Appraisals Limited,
an independent professional qualified valuer, on market
value basis using direct comparison approach.

The fair value of investment properties using direct
comparison approach is based on the assumption of selling
the properties in their respective existing states with the
benefit of vacant possession and by making reference to
comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant
market. The valuations take into account the characteristic
of the investment properties including the location, size, floor
level, year of completion and other factors collectively.

36. ~AFEFEE)

(b)

(c)

FE2RNVPEERMAZMAE
B A BE

TTEERMTAEZAFEDNRE
FETREBRHANELER
B BrEBNERIHEAM
Az EEBRBAIHEDEE
E o LM ABRRESR 2 AT
EIRETERBGERA AKX
HREEEREERBRRERE
BE EXBWABBARNS A
ABENSHE - BERRz
MERTHFR

FEIRMAFEABHAAZMEE
Bl @A BE

EWMARE BRI T 1457
o REBR-T-NF+=
A=t—-HZRENXCHE
NEESERMMENMESER
AHE AR AR A EEL B
BHEREESHfhT -

RAERLEEZREMHER
FEGZEAESEERMRRR
R AHEZBRRAELENUR
S2ERBET ISP 2 ELEHE
EX5 - hELHAREYHE
ZEt BEME - MEX
PNRRE - RTFEHUREM
FSE
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36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont'd) 36. ATHEEEE)
(c) Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair value (c) FEIRAFEFEFAZME
measurement (Cont’d) Bt R AR (&)
The quantitative information of the significant unobservable EREREMEZEIRATE
input and description of the approach of valuation STEAZERTAEER A
methodology used in Level 3 fair value measurement for HEZEtEMRMEEZHR
investment properties, including the description of the H(EFEEEIRQAFEFTE
sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs for recurring BERZTABREAZIES
Level 3 fair value measurement, is as follows: ZBREHB)WT ¢
Valuation Unobservable Sensitivity
approach input Range to changes
ERERFS TRAHEMNEIR #HE BENZHRE
Around HK$12,000 The increase in prices
Direct Prices of to HK$13,000 per of comparable properties
Comparison comparable sq.ft. with better would result in increase in
Approach properties characteristics the fair value, and vice versa
EELLBUE AELBRYEZ BFAR#12,0008 7T A&
B £ 13,0007t » BAs  2FE
BEAEEERESME BiRE » R2ZIFR °
(d) Valuation process of the Group (d) FAEBZHERE

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value for
financial reporting purposes. The directors of the Company
are responsible for determining the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
uses market-observable data to the extent it is available.
Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages
third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation where
appropriate. The directors of the Company work with the
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs to the model. The directors regularly assess the
impact and the cause of fluctuations in the fair value of the
assets and liabilities.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair
value of certain types of investment properties and financial
instruments. Note 36 (a) to (c) above provide detailed
information about the valuation techniques, inputs and key
assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of
various assets and liabilities.
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZE—ZE—NE+-F=1+—HILEE

36. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (Cont'd) 36. ATHEEEE)

(e) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at (e) FRAFEEIIERNHMKEE
other than fair value kB BEENAEE
Except for certain available-for-sale financial assets for BRETAHEENKEEZA
which fair values cannot be measured reliably, the carrying FEEEASEFTEZN  RE
amount of the Group’s loan and other receivables and other BliZR AR EERARTRZE
payables that are carried at cost or amortised cost are not % HoAth FEWSGRR TE I H A AR A
materially different from their fair values as at 31 December FMEZRAEEAER -
2014 and 2013. FR-B-=F+-RA=1+-—

AR VEITEERER -

37. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 37. EXER

The objectives of the Group’s capital management are to AEBEAEE 2 BEARERE
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern BoiHBERERIRARRREMRE
and to provide returns for shareholders. The Group manages its e AEEEERFAERLEARLE
capital structure and makes adjustments, including payment of B ERRERRKE  BRREER
dividends to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue BRAHBTHRREEEE D
new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. The capital structure BE AEENELEBEIEEK
of the Group consists of net debts, cash and cash equivalents FHE HeRBReSEURRRERE
and equity attributable to shareholders (comprising issued share HREBEESRITRARGEE) -
capital and reserves). No changes were made in the objectives, BE-_Z—NMEER-_ZF—=F1+=
policies or processes during the years ended 31 December 2014 BA=+—HLFE BEEE - - K
and 2013. RREFHESE
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38. COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure commitments
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following

38. &if

BEARFAERE

RERPEEH  AEEBUTE

capital expenditure commitments: REARAE
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
Contracted but not provided for, [EHESHEE S =y S
net of deposit paid in the consolidated & HEEEE
financial statements: EHRE &S :
Acquisition of an investment property  UWEBIRE Y
(note 40 (a)) (K12 40(a)) 21,600 —
Acquisition of yacht (note 32) s B 32 A (P 5% 32) 43,751 —
Others Hith = 13
65,351 13

Commitments under operating leases - the Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of office equipment and premises, which are payable

REMNAE-FKEEREAA

REBHEER - ~EER BB
RERBREF 2 A AIHEEER
HHBNARKERSRENT :

as follows:

2014 2013
“EF—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE&T FET
Within one year —FR 5,468 1,784

In the second to fifth E_FERERF (B
years inclusive HEME) 2,374 961
7,842 2,745
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COMMITMENTS (Cont’d) 38. KifE(#5)
Commitments under operating leases - the Group as lessor BERNRE-AEBEHEAA
At the end of reporting period, the future aggregate minimum REBHMEER > THBEELER
rental receivables under non-cancellable operating leases are as KWW ARRBZEESEZENT ¢
follows:
2014 2013
—T—mE —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FiER FExT
Within one year —FR 108 108
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 39. BHARERE
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had provided REFRMEER AQ2FAEHK
corporate guarantees for banking facilities amounting to EEBERHNBLARER ZIRITE
HK$13,709,000 (2013: HK$13,709,000) and HK$4,550,000 (2013: &13,709,0008 t(= & — = F
HK$4,550,000) granted to the Group’s ex-subsidiaries and a 13,709,000% 7T ) % 4,550,000 7% 7T
subsidiary, which were utilised to the extent of HK$13,709,000 (ZF—=14 : 4,550,000, ) 1=
(2013: HK$13,709,000) and HK$4,183,000 (2013: HK$4,362,000) ARER HHEBHAGEEES 5
respectively. The directors assessed the fair value of overall #13,709,000/8 t(= & — =
exposure of the corporate guarantees granted by the Company 13,709,000,% T ) & 4,183,000 JT
and considered that it is immaterial to the financial statements (ZF— =1 :4362,0008T) - &
of the Group and the Company. In respect of the provision ETAARATAREZAAIERZE
of corporate guarantees to the investee companies, the BEKRNATE RAREAEER
Group earned corporate guarantee fee of HK$418,000 (2073: AAT 2 EBRBEM - HHE
HK$1,304,000) during the year. WIRERARRMARER  ~EH

AREE A BREUD BERE 418,000
BIT(—E—=1F © 1,304,000;85T) °
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Year ended 31 December 2014 HZ_—Z

—mE+ZA=t-HLEEFE

40. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Group had the following events after the end of the reporting
period:

(@)

In December 2014, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party, for the
acquisition of an investment property located in Hong Kong
at an aggregate cash consideration of HK$24,000,000. The
acquisition was completed in January 2015.

In February 2015, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third party, for the
acquisition of an investment property located in Hong Kong
at an aggregate cash consideration of HK$25,500,000. The
acquisition is expected to be completed in April 2015.

In March 2015, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement with a corporate investor pursuant to which
the Company has conditionally agreed to subscribe for
1,500,000,000 shares of the corporate investor, representing
approximately 18.94% of the enlarged issued share capital
of the corporate investor, for a total consideration of
HK$150,000,000 and the Company shall allot and issue
1,250,000,000 shares, representing approximately 8.14%
of the enlarged issued share capital of the Company for an
aggregate consideration of HK$150,000,000. These two
transactions have not yet been completed at the date of this
report.

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &

40. ERIAE=EIR

R2

BMEERR  AEEBEL

TEE

(a)

R-ZZB-—NE+=R  XEH
MBBUREBN—BRE
YEHE—-ZBILFE=FHF L
EEWHE BeNREHLEA
24,000,00078 7T ° FZBEWED
RZE—HF—HATK °

R-ZZ2-HFZR X&H
RBBURE BN —BRE
MER-EBIE=FF L
BEEmZ REXEEES
25,500,000 87T * ZIAWEETR
HA—E—AFMNARK -

RZE-—FHF=ZH A2
ﬁ;ﬁ—%ﬁ%&‘ﬁ%ﬂﬁ

mEmE B XA T
*ﬁﬂm#ﬂ%*ﬂl Bt ER
¥ #1,500,000,0008% &
B HEEREELEK
B2 17T |’k & 818.94% -
# X {8 %A150,000,0007%
7‘1:’ QN NN I S 3= T
& 2% 171,250,000,000 f% B%
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BAEEERABRAE  WILLIE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

Summary of Financial Information

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the LTAXEBERBEABGTREE %
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited HEHEERAGBHE X HEESERE
consolidated financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set ~ A EHRRI LB EEH D48 -

out below.

RESULTS E4

Year ended 31 December
BE+tZR=t+—-HLEE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—E-mE C—E-=F —E--& —E--F —Z-3%
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

T Fiin T FEr Fign
Turnover e 567,888 45,346 27,880 (31,180) 55,698
Profit (Loss) before taxation BRBiATET (B518) 744,146 82,436 (153,590) (554,527) (192,694)
Taxation A (16) (43) 40 (288) (2,905)
Profit (Loss) for the year KEENTET(BE) 744,130 82,393 (153,550) (554,815) (195,599)
Non-controlling interests kR = = (36) 2,517 26,314
Profit (Loss) for the year attributable ANRERHEEAREAERE
to equity holders of the Company Pt F (E518) 744,130 82,393 (153,586) (552,298) (169,285)
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Summary of Financial Information

MBRERREE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERARE
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
“E-mE —E-=F C—E--F B —E-FF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
T#T THET THET T THET
Investment properties REME 11,650 11,100 10,800 — —
Property, plant and equipment 0¥ - BEREE 657 419 1,235 2,597 5,343
Interest in associates BE A RER 995,771 35,785 = 567,829 583,281
Interest in joint venture BENTRER 559,945 — — — —
Available-for-sale financial assets ARHENBEE 49,295 604,620 624,371 104,717 26,020
Other investments HfiE 4,580 4,580 4,580 4,580 =

Deposit for acquisition of BEREME

investment properties g 2,400 = = 830 =
Loans receivable EWER = = 1,614 3,051 4,000
Current assets REEE 974,883 1,161,832 1,065,105 1,142,855 1,373,487
Current liabilities TEEE (13,520) (6,979) (6,491) (36,643) (3,495)
Unsecured bonds B RES (20,000) — - - -
Deferred tax liabilities ELREEE (59) (43) - - -
2,565,602 1,811,314 1,701,214 1,789,816 1,988,636
Equity holders’ funds BEEBAEAES 2,565,602 1,811,314 1,701,214 1,792,583 1,988,636
Non-controlling interests R = = = (2,767) =
2,565,602 1,811,314 1,701,214 1,789,816 1,988,636

2014 Annual Report £ £ 3R &



This Interim Report is printed on environmental friendly paper. @
AR B L IR R EN S



	封面

	目錄

	公司資料 
	財務概要
	主席報告

	董事簡歷
	董事會報告
	企業管治報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合全面收益表

	綜合財務狀況報表
	財務狀況報表
	綜合權益變動表

	綜合現金流轉表
	綜合財務報表附註

	財務資料摘要
	封底


